
B E A
N*w H«mpsh(r« D*partin«nt of

BUSINESS AND

ECONOMIC AFFAIRS jftNie DftS

January 15, 2019

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Executive Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize Business and Economic Affairs, Office of Workforce Opportunity to modify a Sole Source
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Community College System of New Hampshire (CCSNH)
(VC #216952), 26 College Drive, Concord, NH for the provision of work ready services, which was
approved by the Governor and Executive Council on April 8, 2015 (Item #47), with a completion date of
June 30, 2019; This amendment increases the contract amount by $80,000 from an original amount of
$3,600,000.00 to a new total contract award of $3,680,000.00 for the purpose of supporting the
development of activities specific to Licensed Practice Nursing (LPN) workforce development. 100%
Other Funds - Job Training Program.

Funding is available in account titled. Job Training Program as follows

03-22-22-220510-14540000

Office of Workforce Opportunity
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services

FY 2019

$80,000.00

EXPLANATION

This amendment, to an existing MOU, which is effective between July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2019,
adds $80,000.00 in Job Training Funds to support the development of Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)
training to support employment opportunities within the Health Care Sector. The Community College
System of New Hampshire is the lead entity for reinstating an LPN program in response to industry
needs.

The Attorney General's Office has approved this contract amendment as to form, substance and
execution.

Respectfully submitted,

Wildolfo (Will)
Director of Ec

elo,

omic Development

red.

Taylor C^swell,
Commissioner

9 1 Eagle Square

Suite 100

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

L 603.271.2341

k visitnh.gov nheconomy.com choosenh.com



AMENDMENT OF AN MOU WITH RESPECT TO

THE DELIVERY OF WORKREADY SERVICES FUNDED BY THE JOB TRAINING GRANT

Business and Economic Affairs, Office of Workforce Opportunity and the Community College System of New
Hampshire (CCSNH), hereby mutually agree to amend their MOU (1057181) for the delivery of work readiness services,
approved by the Govemor and Executive Council on April 8,2015 (ltem#<ID with a completion date of June 30.2019.100%
Other Funds - Job Training Program.

This amendment of the existing agreement is for the sole purpose of increasing the MOU award from $3,600,000 to
$3,680,000 to allow for the provision of activities in the development of a Licensed Practical Nursing (LPN)
program to support workforce development efforts in the medical sector. The State's Sector Partners.
CCSNH management and leaders in the medical industry, working together identified an unmet need for
a training program to prepare workers for LPN occupations to fill new job opportunities. Specifically, funds
shall be used to support a program director position and associated costs through June 30, 2019.

This modification of contract accomplishes the following:

1. Increases the original grant award by $80,000.00 for a total grant amount of $3,680,000.00.
2. All other terms and conditions of this contract shall remain the same in full force and effect as originally set

forth; and

3. This amendment is subject to approval by the Commissioner of the Department of Business and Economic
Affairs, the NH Attorney General and the Govemor and Executive Council.

Community College System of New Hampshire

inns
l^ss Gittell
Chancellor CCSNH

Business and Economic Affairs

I w

DateTaylor Cas;
Commissi

<Wftness»-/i^tness»-7i^ x
A.

 ̂  af- y^c.

Approved by the Attomey General (Form, Substance and Exeoytion)

Witness

Date:.  \

Approved by the Govemor and Council

Date: Item#



I, Jeanne Herrick
(Name)

Corporate Resolution

hereby certify that I am duly appointed Legal Counsel of
(Officer Title)

Community College System of NH . I hereby certify the following is a true copy of a yote taken at
(Name of Corporation or LLC)

a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and held on December 12 . 2011

at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

VOTED: That Ross GittelK Chancellor (may list more than one person) is
(Name and Title)

duly authorized to enter into contracts or agreements on behalf of

Community College System of Nevy Hampshire vyith the State of New Hampshire and any of
(Name of Corporation or LLC)

its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any documents which

may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this yote.

I hereby certify that said yote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full

force and effect as of the date of the contract to vyhich this certificate is attached. 1 further

certify that it is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as

eyidence that the person(s) listed aboye currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that

they haye full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the

authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New

Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

DATED: 9 , 2€> / ̂

Certificate of Authority #1

ATTEST: A

mme and Title)

(Corporof/on or LLC-Non-specific, Open-ended)



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner. Secretary of Slate of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

SYSTEM OF NEW HAMPSHIRE a New Hampshire State Chartered (Legislative) formed to transact business in New

Hampshire on July 17, 2007. I further certify that it has paid the fees required by law and has not dissolved.

Business ID: 591327

Certificate Number: 0004371620

SI Off

a;

B&.

A
%

^3

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

1 hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 9th day of January A.D. 2019.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State



Client#: 632687 C0MMUC0L2

ACORD^ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DOrmrYY)

1/07/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the poiicy, certain poiicies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in iieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

USI insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

CONTACT
NAME:

K0.E,,,. 855 874.0123
E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURERISI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURER A : CltlMn* biturtne* Co. el Amorteo 31534

INSURED

Community College System of NH

26 College Drive
Concord, NH 03301-7407

INSURER B : Ineunnco Cenvony 22292

INSURER C : e»i*lo>ro»» Ineuraneo Cempony 13083

INSURER D : Uoytfo of Londoo 85202

INSURER E : NaoaaehUMtto Bay iniuraneo Co. 22306

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

tNSR
LTR TYPE OP INSURANCE

ADDL

INSR
SU8R

WVB POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF

(MMrtlOrrYYYI
POLICY EXP

IMM/DDfYYYY) UMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GE NERAL UABIUTY

)E 1 X| OCCUR
X X ZBV918860108 07/01/2018 07/01/2019 EACH OCCURRENCE s 1.000,000

CLAJMSAIAC sSOO.OOO

MED EXP (Any one parson) s 15,000

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1.000.000

GENT AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s3,000,000

POLICY 1 1 1 X 1 LOC
OTHER:

PRODUCTS - COMPfOP AGG s3,000,000

s

E AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY ADV918859707 07/01/2018 07/01/2019
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

s1,000,000

X ANY AUTO

HEDULED

rros
}N-OWNED
TOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Par parson) s

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SC
Al

BODILY INJURY (Par acodanl) s

X X
NC
Al

PROPERTY DAMAGE
fPer Bfidcttinll

s

$

B X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS4M0E

UHV918860408 07/01/2018 07/01/2019 EACH OCCURRENCE $15,000,000

AGGREGATE si 5.000.000

DED X RETENTION S$0 s

C WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' UABILITY y 1N
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUnVEl 1
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N
(MandatOfy In NH)
If vM. daacriba undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Nf A

ECC60040002872018A

3A States: NH

07/01/2018 07/01/2019 V PER OTH-
A STATIITF FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $500,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $500,000

E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT $500,000

D Student

Professional

MEO145780118 07/01/2018 07/01/2019 $1,000,000 Ea. Claim

$3,000,000 Aggregate

$2,500 Ded Each Claim

DCSCRIPTION OF OPERATIOHSILOCATIGNS 1 VEHICLES (ACORD 101, AddKlortal Ramarlis Schadul*. may ba attachad If mom tpaca i» raqulrad)

Additional insured Status by Contract, Agreement or Permit per Form 421-2915(12/14)

"Supplemental Names"

Great Bay Community College

Lakes Region Community College

Manchester Community College

(See Attached Descriptions)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Business and

Economic Affairs/ Office of Workforce

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

1 Eagle Square

Concord, NH 03301

1

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 2
#S24718169/M23242165

® 1966-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
IZSZP



DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)

Nashua Community College

NHTI-Concord Community College |
River Valley Community College

White Mountain Community College

Community Colleges of New Hampshire Foundation

Leased/Rented EquipmentiHanover Ins., Co;Policy#:ZBV918860108;7-1-18 to 7-1-19;Llmlt: $25,000

SAGrTTA 25.3 (2016/03) 2 of 2

#S24718169/M23242165



STATE OF NE DftS i ̂
DEPARTMENT of RESOURCES and ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT U

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER *

172 Pembroke Road P.O. Box 1856 Concord, New Hampshire 03302-1856 ^

February 23, 2015

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Executive Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION '

Authorize the Department of Resource and Economic Development, Office of Workforce Opportunity to enter into a Sole
Source Memoraiidum of Understanding (MOU) with the Comntunily College System of New Hampshire (CCSNH) (VC
#216952), 26 College Drive, Concord, NH in an amount not to exceed $3,600,000 for the implementation and delivery of a
Job Readiness Certificate program for unemployed NH citizens; upon Governor and Council approval, effective July I,
2015 through June 30, 2019. The initial MOU was approved by Governor and Council on May 25, 201 1 (Item #42), which
was modified effective April 3, 2013 (Item#52) to extend the MOU date through June 30, 2013. The current MOU, which
expires on June 30, 2015, was approved on June 6, 2013 (Item #122). lOOV* Other Funds - Job Training Program.

Funding is available in account titled. Job Training Program, as follows and pending State budget approval for fiscal years
2016-2019.

FY 16 FYI7 FY18 FY19

03-35-35-350510-54200000-102-500731 Contract for Program Services $900,000 $900,000 $900,000 $900,000

EXPLANATION

This is a Sole Source MOU between two state entities for the purpose of delivering a Job Readiness Certificate program to
address the imder-preparedness of unemployed individuals and others who are seeking to enter the NH labor market. This is
a continuation of the program developed by CCSNH in consultation with state partners to address work readiness issues..
Consistent with the mission of CCSNH to ̂ tter prepare citizens for work, CCSNH is best suited to develop and deliver a
program designed to address bwic work related deficiencies. The project piloted at foin Community Colleges: White
Mountain Community College (Berlin);-Great Bay Community College (Portsmouth); Manchester Community College;
and River Valley Community College (Claremont) has a proven record of successfully delivering services that improve
basic skills in math, reading, communication and workplace behaviors. The Community Colleges working collaboralively
with local NH Works American Job Centers provides these services to workers seeking employment services.

The project originally developed in response to New Hampshire business owners concerned that entry-level workers and
other new hires often do not possess the basic skills needed to perform successfully in the workplace, provides assessment,
instruction and credCTtialing in key areas identified by employers as essential to workplace success. The training program
is available at no cost to unemployed job seekers, offering skills-training and two nationally recognized work-readiness
credentials (the National Career Readiness Certificate from ACT and the WorkReadyNH Certificate from the Community
College. Moving forward the goal is to be able to offer WorkReadyNH at the seven community colleges.

The Attorney General's Office has reviewed and approved this MOU as to form, substance and execution.
rv^

Respectfully submined.

Jeffrey J. Rose
Commissioner
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. j ^ Menfbrahdum bf Und^fstahdin'g^^

Between

New Hahfipshire Department of Resources & Economic Development,(DgED)^..
Concord. NH 03^01 " " " " " '"

•> .->; ..• n ;i"«.' ^ so;;:' ;. l k ^•^'' ""i 3v:L'
,fi.'; r.. •'•.-■'V-. , ;.• ,»r'• - -- .« \ V- -•. .'"'.VV.V.

r- s': ->c-vV : A":; ?- . Th®i£'Ofl!rPH'^Jly;Q-9Jl®9®MSysten^^^ ';K.^<ArO b
26 College Drive

Concord," NH 03301
0  : ■^-<': .^rhyc}'-AUv'r<cK'^^' S. i -^-l ■' fV;.-•■■'?'•'.;■-y---' M.

Section I. Parties and^Purpose -

The New Hampshire Department of Resburces^and. EcongmterDeyelopmem to
contract:with,the Com^niuriity.Coiiege.S^iBm of.New^Hampshire (CCS^H) fp^ of a
Hampshire reslderits v^p arejeMking to enter pr^advanw^^
will :operate thatf addresses, iba3jc,v3i(ill3''Tntma5^
offi&s
program.
Council,;

funds.* "PREp'willvrelmburse ■CC^NH.Jor'Cpstsjiaw^ate^d:';^^^
specifiedlh this MOU not to exceed $ 900,000 for.e^h year ,during .\^ich<thls;MbU isJn effect.
CC§iH ^with^^^^^ .dpsure thaj. fiCSNy^nje^els ̂  c r ,
requirements of DREO/OWO. /^vVfC^l^fuI yp
Nothing'Coritained:in,thi83M01Ji8hall;be;deemedjto,constitute.ajwalyertpfvadver,^gn;im of^>
the Statedf New Hampshire, which.hereby re8eiVed;tO}th8|S^ate;-it8jagejid^^

Sectlohill^Scbpe bf'Functioritahd-Respohsiblllties-'

CCSNH Agrees to:

1. Provide a comprehensive^work readiness program focusing on addresjiin9j[aps^ .^
' ' '1h*vwr^'readln^.'lri^the?aiea8^oKrnath/fej^ as '
'  'workplace behaviors" "'self-i''discipliney^ cPmrnlinicatldhi^ ar^-^professlonal

behavior. - ; -
'  'c i' c->- i/';- •r'^-7'-".< '<'' v"i '' ' *•■ ' ''■' ''•■ ^

2. Offer the program at no less than fpur sites, with preference given tb"the'wigihal four
colleges i.e., White Mountains Community College: River Valley

I

Page I'of Si" '



3.

Communlly CollegerKGreatiBay.iiCommunlly Collegei'.'.and^Manchester Community
College, with the option to expand services to other sites as determined appropriate by
CCSNH and approved by the DRED/OWO.

Purchase.the equipment, software, .furniture, etc. necessary to adequately maintain
classroWs/affi'fa'cility at each s^^^^ ■:

Use as the basis of the program a portable, evidence-based credential that measures
esisential workplace skills and is a reliable'^predictor of workplace success, such as the
National Career Readiness Certificate issued by ACT. ^
Issue a CCSNH certificate \:redehtiai-t6Vsuccess^^^^ CCSNH VVorkpiace
Behaviors curriculurh. ' ':Z,

• S'OV
Hire wrrjcy^um deydopers and faculty to teach the Workplace Bet^aviors currlculurn.

Hire and maintain an adequate level of staff to ensure continuity of services, ,

Hire a^tate^-wide coordinator to act as liaison between the colleges and businesses,

c. "M'JV-:; ^.^^7 <}s;v ;.:y:

■ ■•^^■-shall-ackhov^edgFNH WofR^^ spolwdrehip.^-
M"n- tv' -i;. , ;;r<

^Cbn^uct^hhuar customer ^atisfactioh11 .^surveys.^lahSJ^sham . re^

report whose el^irienls^vould^beWsigne^ ■-

13.^' ' tJfferrttie'^ogfam^^^^^^ cost toVfsiew i^ampsRirV^^ 'iS^eajfs^df^age*-^ older' -
unlMS otherwise approved by DRED/OWO. ^ ^ V'S^ ■

14.^'" '■Coiia0rat^^wltK^^ 'staW^i^ app7opfiate''1cfcai'''3bCia^
Idenllfy'potehtiii^participa'nts^^^ */3^u

15. Reauit and enroll sufficlexit^ihumfeQrsA'Pffjndryiduals^cpnsistentiiwithiJheBagr
enrollment plan for each program year.

DRED agrees to: •

'  ii^M^^.4^i®. P''pgram fq^fouf/cycle 2p15 TJurie{20,. 2019 at.a_,w8t not tojsxceed $
'/jr;,$0QQ.OpOipe/ cycldLcpHf/rjgenf uifonlheJongoing'^ of,N^'J6b TraWng f^unds

dedicated for this purpose.' " %,
2. Facilitate the referral of clients to the CCSNH through NH Works and other appropriate

8<^a|sjBrvtee8agencies . - . ..s^^ • ^ r
'• - 7: - • ' ■ ■ ..

Page 2 of 8 .



3. ■ -^-Assist G'CSNM"' iti-the' ̂bngoirig''- de\?elbpmeht - and 'evaluation of" the^'WorkReadyNH -
programy'^^''^-.' x ^

4. Provide a contract (MOD) manager th'rough' th'e Office of Workforce^iCpportunlty V'':-!

. Both Parties Jointly Agree to: . - x ": ',.

1. Collaborate and update the Inter-Agericy Director Group (IDG) that will provide Input and
advice as the program evolves, and act as advocates for the program both staterwide
and locally. : 3; u;:. r:. m-'

2. Work as a partner with thejG^Y'^nbV^ in the development, dissemination,
publicizing, and evaluation cSitKe.pf'ogramV"^^

3. Modify program deliverable to adapt to new or changing demands and/or target
populations as needed and/or necessary. , •■^1.^?,?.-^. .V"! ruxt;.-!? :

t:.? i v xv.l-
Sectlon^lILl^idngiRaYm^ xr:' -/d <oi

Services
Mth
parties
outiihedIIIMOW

The
 II l-VWVifyi I M WWV^W'Wi.i Wiiyiiviiiw «i i« -r'ijl V.jirj.lJ'J iripi,.',«J._j5.r.i >. ./

le conditions^and respbnslbilities'outlined in trtis MOU are further subject .to.the avai|abiljty of

outllhled hWiefn'ljp^^ ailowabld expe^ CCSNH prior to" '

Total MOU not to exceed: $ 3,600,000 ^

'X^'i^lexpSris'ed nofto e'xceed^^^ '' ' ' "
)  ,'jF0f'.26l,7jixpen8e8 h6t;to>xceed: $ 9pM^^ . ...  . . ''=^pY2b^8dxpensb8nbt to exceed :

FY2019 expenses not to exceed: $ 900,000

3-' ..-ir'yO V ^

For sendees performed t)etween;July-I,, 20^15 and June 30, 20;t5,;;CC,SNH 8h^|l;t» paidiprija
cost relrnbursementba8iS;base.d;0n^m6nthJy]nyqic6s dfr,actual^93l,;.not tOjexceed;N!r^e!,\,^
Hundred thousand bdlTar8*($900,666)'for each program yearcwered unde^thi8j40tJ.;2,,v.

Page 3 of 8



Upon^:prej5entatlpn,of;any Invpiceifor.such,serylce^and related^expenses. whjch.shall,be billed
monthly, the' amount of ihe invoice shall be immediately due and payable to CCSNH. - :, ■

Invoices,shall be sontito;t NH DBED " i - s. ' "
Office of Workforce Opportunity
Alln: Julianne Pelletler .w ^

172 Pembroke Rd.

.V . . V. Concord. Nl;!.03301 - . .

■ y •> .,»■

V.'.'. . -.. '5.' .f,.-.' r^. ? . .
Payment shall be made to; Community College System'of NH

Attn: Kristyn Van Osiern,
.  • . 20 College. Drive, ^ v

Cbncprd,,NHQ3^^

"V"'"" " - ' '"- I ' ' C' f, > , t-/ ^ o /
Section IV. Approved Line Item Budget ■ - ' •

The attached budget is approved for the first year of this MOU; line-item budgets fo.t subsequent ^
years vi/ill be negotiated by no later than June 30"* of each progfam'yM? covered'iiri^
agreement.

y'l} nirtibv xX) I; • ' •.-.i/ j-; i;j .eA^^y.^v ■.] < v-:v'Vj> nyv:
CCSNH shall expend funds made available through this MOU.::cpnsisJeht ,v*^ih'jh«s' W^

S6ctlo'n'V.:Re.dr;Uitment Plan's-

partleslo .thl8.MO,ij..f6r the iptTrpose of ensuflrig'cbsl feasonableriess and retufn'on'lnveslmerit?. •'''

Program services are limited to individuals 18 years of age or old^^uriless^blKew^
bybWO/IDG/Governor'sstaff. .......... .

Program enrollments shall .be.monitored by the IDG on a quarterly basis.
v-r-.'JKX- 'C a ,"•} ion /.'i'v., X'-

All partners to the NH!"[j^prk3 system agree] to a^lyeiy^ssist; CCSNH in recruiting for the
program as needed. -i V.T- ],'

Section VI. Other Provisions

1. -CCSNH and DRED Will each designate a prirtiary contact person for cbmrnunication
purppseV. 'All^corhniuhicatiphsv^bolh'wrltten'ahd ve^^^ will be chahneled'through
these'SesigneesV--' ' -.ji- ■ /.v.f. r-i' .ij-

Page 4 of,8



3.

2. This MOU fTiay be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
ah origirial,' but all "bf-whictTtogether shall constitute one and the same instrument.

The p'afties^heretb^do^hbt ihtehd'to'be'hefil any'thlfd parties and this,MOD shall not
be'cohstrded-tb'cdhfer'any'euchbene^^^

'  'V;h' !

4. CCSNH may self-insure and / or at Its option purchase any insurance it considers
appropriate ais'part bf the dperating'budget of'this project. •
•t.'T n'-' {; •"•O-. :•

5. DRED shall be responsible for all claims, suits, damages, judgments,trecbyefles,
settlements, or other liabilities incurred as a result of performance or failure to
perfbTm'Cirideflhis MbU^arisihg but bf'the-n^gligent o^intention
officials, employees, subcontractbrel-and/br^egenls. ̂  ^ ^

e'GSNH shall'be fespohsibleTor all claims^ suits,-damagesi judghie'ntslTecw^^
settlements, or other .liabilities incurred as a result of performance or fallufeUo ■"
perform under this MOU arising out of the negligent or Intentional actlon^of its

-  ''offlcialsTernbloyees.^lsubcoW DiRED fesefveis all^
defenses under the doctrjne of sovereign irhmunity, whlchlrhinuhity^s nbt^waived.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this MOU.

6. ln4he<eyent of'anlearl^^^
completion of the Services^ CCSNH shall deli'Jer-tO'DREb,-^otOa|te|'^^^^^
(45) days after the, date of termination, an.invoice for services reridej^ed wh shall
be paid by DRED within the standard stateTeimbul's^menirtlrhefram'eTpf-ipay

7. Iri connection with theiperformance of the^Servfc^^ shall cornply with all
statutes, laws, regulations, and orders of^B5erai,Vlat'e7cdu^ or municipal
authorities.whlch impose any obligation or duty upon CCSNH, including, but riot
limited to civil rights and equal opportunity laws; - 'Ki?, • . v:

8. The Contracting Officer specified on the si^njiture pa^^^^ BP his or her successor,
shall be the Slate's representative. In the e^ent%"f any^disp^ concerning the .
inteipretation of this MOU, both parties agree to negotiate in good faith 1o resolve it,

'ah'd'falllng'Tesolutlon-WheCcTrifraciln^ the
AttorneyGenerars dfficeV''-'^^^ . ̂ > I, ■ - >~r>H

•  • r-.r- t'.-i c ;r/ ■ ' •"-!-? v c;, j '• -".o > • •; ■-

9. 9.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of DRED of CCSNH shall
constitute an event of default hereunder ("Events of Default"):

9.1.1 failureTbpaytirhelyVbr"^' ' o •

9.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; or

9.1:3 failure' to perforrn^ any other covenarit or coridition of this'MOU.

9.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the non-defaulting party may take
any one. or more, or all, of the following actions:
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9;24:givejhe defaulting pacty.written notice specjfying ithe,Event ofpefault^and
requiring it to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification

;Of4(rTie;.thir:ty^(30) days^frorn the:date.of the.notice; arid-if thejEvenj^pf.Defa not
tirhety remedied, terminate this MOU. effective two (2) days after.giying nptlce of
termination; and

9.2.2 give the defaulting party; vyritten notjce specifying the Eyerit^pf.-PefauU and .
suspend all services under this MOU until such time as the Event of Default has
been'.curedjxQnd -.v i * . ■ • yC "'"'"'r "

• • -rf.o

9.2.3 set pfifiagainst any otlier obiigations owed^tp the defajji.tlng party4.ny damages
suffered by reason of any Event ofbefauit;. and * t\ ■, '!

972;4:treat;the^MOU.as>r;each6d and pursue any pf ltSTrernedles at:law;0r in equity,
or both; ''OV . ■■ f

• If . .-'r ^ ""i' iw ■ • -i: '-y rS,"'
10. .JhisjMpM.rnayibe.amended^ or discharged onJy by.'anjnstrument;in--;V^^^

-signedlby thepaHiest'he^ ,=■ ■, i, -. %/ J.;": v-yp x-i.
V  ■ • / --r.- V r • "

11. To faciljlate thejperjprm^ of thisjMOU, ttverfpnpwiijg^posJ.tJons.are^d as
rliaispn^,betywPnipR^ V c-^.i
-a.-Foj.pREp;-?: •c-.ri-jacqueHhejh^^^^ .-.r . -

Direcibfi Office of Workforce Opportunity
O  V'. i^472;^mbrokejRd;,:j V y "

.  V- v;Goricpt^l.:NH,53^02;
.ti .. .■ . • . ■ j •'7"./.v '• i • ' ,.v 'y ^ ,

b. ForCC'SNH: peth Doiron.--,,. .. Vc v..; n
Director of DoE andCollege Access Programs, CCSNhi

■v26(?4'l®9eP!:!ye::;.V -ix y-i-' J ■ j- '
c-y -X' >;uQgQ,cord/iN^^^^ {

if--:y:.cr ■'Hi: 'yy. _ v '-r^i
12. - . Neither party shall beiliabje.fp^delayf causpd by fjre.^acciden^^^

insurrection, riot, act of government, act of God, or any other cause,rpa^na^^^
beyond Its control; but each party shall use all reasonable effbds to minimize the
extent of any such delay. • • . . » -c i

■•jy yj- ■ ri- :. -• >.
13. Neither party may assign its rights or delegate its obligations hereunder without the

prior written consent of the other party, which consent wjil not be unreaspnably
withheld, provided that CCSNH may assign its rights to receive monies due and
becoming due.

14. Neither party, shall be .deemed to have waived any right hereunder unjess.sych -
waiver is in writing and executed by a duly authorized "officer of the waiving party. No
waiyer by eitherparty of ariy^rlght hereunder shall constitute a waiver of any right on
any other occasion. .
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15. The invalidity or unenforceabiiity, in whole or In part, of any provision, term or
condition hereof shali not affect the validity or enforceability of the rer^ainder of such
provision, terrh p/^ohdition of of any other provision, term orppridilidn. ■

16. This MOU shaii be construed in accordance with the iaws of the Stale of New -- ^
Hampshire and is binding upon and inures to the benefits of the parties arid their '"' '
respective successors and assigns.

17. ' Captions of the sections of this MOU are for reference purposes only and do not
constitute terms or conditions hereof. The parties^acknowledge thai they have
thoroughly reviewed this MOU -and b^rgain^*ovef^iis te?ibs>Accbrdingly,^^^^
party shall be considered responsible for the preparation of this .MOU, which shall be
deemed to haveibMn prepared jointly by both parties. Th^p'rovlslons of the,MOU,^
allocate the fisi<8'l)eiWeen-the parties. The terms and .cpn'dltioris includedjH'erein,^
reflect:thls"allocali6n"6f riskrand each provision herein" i3"part of tfre bargairied-for - .s;
consideration of this MOU."^

18. The General Provisions of this MOU as written constitute the entire MOU between
DRED and CCSNH, and supersedes all prior MOUs and understandings

1 -A

y;:: _ '- \ ) v a-.--:;.■  V'vA-

.:0 '.. >■:: "• ■ '•
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New Hampshire Department of Resources and Economic Deveiopment

. . U. J . J.

nA

Jeffrey J. Rpse^.
Commissioner .

•  >

7* r

^ pate .

■  'f ■

. v; • .r.rr

f. . f;..-."

-li,' ".-U- 7i,

I- ;

■  ..1. ./•

5i>i .  r. i'rA

.. v.i;- .v.: ;3:: -/ J - tj - #• V-.;

f. M
n-:/

RossGiltell Date, , v.-js,;v
Chanceilor

•>

- a; 'j r-.s rA'.. A ■; ^ '.n r-. '■ A

Approved by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution)

Date; ir By:

Approved by the Governor and Council

Date: Item #:
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Community College System of NH-WRNH Budget - FY16

FT Personnel $349,000.00

PT Personnel $27,000.00

Benefits 244,000.00

Supplies $15,000

Credentialing Ucenses $10,000

Assessment Tests $15,000

Marketing $21,500

Instruction Delivery $133,000

In-State Travel $11,188.07

Equipment SO

Sub-Total
/

$825,688

Indirect Costs $74,311.93

Grand Total $900,000.00

Sublotal $825,688.07

Minus Equipment $825,688.07

Indirect Costs $74,311.93

Grant Award $900,000 $900,000

Budget Total $0.00 $0.00

Difference $900,000.00 $900,000.00



Corporate Resolution

\, Marie Mills ^herby certify that I am the duly elected Clerk/Secretary
(Name)

Of the Community College System of NH . I hereby certify the folloNwing is a true copy of a vote taken at
(Name of Corporation)

a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and held on December 12. 2011 at which a

quorum of the Directors/Shareholders were present and yotlng.

VOTED: That Dr. Ross GIttell. Chancellor is duly authorized, to enter Into contracts or agreements

on behalf of the Community College System of NH with the State of New Hampshire and any of

Its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any documents which may In his/her

judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this yote.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains In full force and effect

as of the date of the contract to which this certificate Is attached. I further certify that It Is understood that

the Stale of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the perspn(s) listed above currently

occupy the posltion(s) Indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that

there are any llrhits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation In contracts with'the State

of New Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

DATED: ATTEST;
(Name & Title) CJWJlUv

State of

County of

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this day of by

r^A.r i e. f\ nrv. .
Name of Clerk/Secretary

fi

Notary Publl^r Justice of the Peace

(Seal) My commission expires ftpycgtv M^.,yo..hii.
My Comnulon &9ln« 8«pt»mb«r 18,2016



ACORD, CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATB (laMWYYYY)

9/02/2014

THIS CERTIFICATE 15 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFF1RMAT1VELY.0R NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE /iFFORDCD BY THE POUGES
BaOW. THIs CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOO NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRAa BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURERIS). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTTICATE HOLDER

lUPI^ANT: V the cartiflcsta hoMer is an AOOfTIONAL INSURED, the poUcyfiesI must ba andorsad. 9 SUBROGATION IS WAIVED. »ub^ to
tha tefna std conditkns ol (he 'poU^. ctttain poSdas may raquht an andorsarhant A siatemant on (hia cartiflcaia dots not confer ftghts (0 tha
carttflata hokkf In liiu of such andorsiamanqs).'

FROOUCSR

USI Inauranca Sarvlcas LLC

5 Bedford Farms Drive. Ste 200

BadfortL NH 03110

603 625-1100

SaF.' •
rm F«Y603 625-1100 - ILK wif

Sssfrii . . •
SOiAERtS) iVFCRDilG COVCRROS NNCf

MusoA; Hanover inauranca Company . 22292

•ISUREO

CommuRlty Collage System of NH
26 Collage Oriva
Concord. NH 03301-7407

Msuisia- NH Employara Inauranca Company 13083

ittUtFRC;. '

ammo:

StsisERE:.

THIS IS TOCEiTTlFy.-tHAr THE POUCESOF VeURANCE USTtD BELOW HAVE BEEN SSUEO TO THE IMSUREO .KAilED ABOyE FOR THE POUCYPEROO
WOtCATED. '.MOTWrTHStANOWO ANY'REOUIREMENT. TERM OR CONOfTIONOf ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER OCCUMEKT WTTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CeRtlFlCAT5;lLAr,BE;aSUE0 OR MAY,PBRTA»i;.THE WSURANCE AFTOROEO-BY .THE POIXIES OBSCRIBEO, HERBN O SUWECT TO .AU. THE TERMS.
EJ^OSJOMS Akj'CONOmOHS.OF SUCH pbUOES.'-'lJMJTS'SHOWN MAY'haVE BEEN!REDUCE0 BY FAJQ-OAflNSf

m  .
07/01/2014

rr?. i* •»am'. »7i

oeitRALUABa/rT ZBV918860104 07/01/2015 EAOI OCCURRENCE • «1:000.000

CLWS4tiCE

OCWeCi*L'®€aAL UABUTY

Hx].OCCUR

oed ApOREQATS UMT APFlfS FER

"ITl FcuorrrlB^. I IlOC

nfMffif •nPTTTTr

<AAr»w

FCRSOM. t'AOV MARY.

QEMEMAAOGRE^TE

FROOUCTS • CnRCR AOO

»500.000

115:000

ii;ooo.ooo

i3.000.000

t3.000.000

AinOHonfLUflBjn ABV918a59703 D7/01/2014 07/01/2015
SMlfLUr ,1.000.000

'X

.iTi- - . • •

ANY WTO

'MX'OWtCO ''
wTca

^mwros

BOCLY NARY iPw *m>

SOCOIAED
M/TCS
NOHCWICD
ALTTOS '

BOOAY BURY (Pv WRMI

UMBR^LMB

EXCEMLUB .

OCCUR

CLWtaiMOE

UHV9188G0404 07/01/2014 07/01/2015 EACMOCCUREWCE tISiOOO.OOO

AOORE^TS i1S.000.000

CCD I XlRETBmC*tfO
WOMEaa COWERIATX*
AM EvurrBtr LiASLrrr.
ANYI

(Mj <11 j MMB

TM|
ECCG0040002872014A 07/01/2014 07/01/2015

BfA
e.L EAPiACMer iSOO.OOO

Ei-Bt3EASE.EAEICmYEE t500.000

EL'aSgASE • FOiCY LMT 1500.000

LessBd/RBntBd

Eq'iirpRiBnt
ZBV918650104 07/01/2014 07/01/2015 $25,000

OEiciBPTPWOFCFERATTOWBIUXRnORSlVElMIEHAttMiACOBDlBI.IURIiRRiMW IrtiiBM, »—

"SupplBfnBntiBl NsmBB" This c*rtificctB is itsuBd for insurtd opwationB usuat to a coOBg«.
Graat Bay Community ConsQa
Lakaa Ragton Co^unHy CdHaoa
Manchastar Comrnunity Coliega
Nashua Community Coilaga
(Sm Anachad Dtscriptions)

CANCEUAnON

SHOULO ANY Of THE AOOVE DSSCM8CD POUCSI B6 CAMC6LI FD BEFORE
THE EXPtRATXHI DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WU. BE OCLMUED M
ACCORDANCE WTTH THE POUCY PtmVOIONS.

ORED

172 Pembroke Road

Concord. NH 03301
AtmCRBB aEHCSCirrATWE

O19M-M10ACORD CORPOfUTlOli All rtglita Taaarrad.
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States

Office of Secretary of State

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do
hereby certify that THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF' NEW
HAMPSHIRE was established, and made a body corporate arid politic under the
laws of 2011, Chapter 35.

^  I hereto set my
hand at Concord, this 2^ day of
September, 2014

■William M. Gardner
Secretary of State
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June 30. 2014 and 2013

With Independent Auditor's Report
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-  ̂ . .INDEeENDENT:AUDITOR:S.RER^^^^ -v
.. i,*:. ''■J'.VI, '-Oi' .•>»"» ' T, • .• •- . . •• •: •:;> .l-; J . •• " .*
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Board of Trustees '
Community College System of New Hampshire

(A Component Unit of the State of New Hampshire) ; ^

Report on Financial Statements
i/. 1.. rVy-n- > jv-.c-n s -'.vv ..

We.'have;;audlt^.Jhe;.acco^panylng>,financlal\sta.te'm i.bu^ne8^tyf»vactiy.itles and-.,the,
discirete!y:iypresentedvvCpmppnentx^unit-(ipfjfthe.^-GomrnunitynCp^^
Componentj^Un[t;offthe;State.pf.f^ew 2pj,3^arid;^
yeprs*tthen::endedr^p^^ 'nptes\.tp ;«the .financia^stat^ iCgilertlvely;.^compnse,
CGSNHJs,basic.flnanj:iaj^tatements

MB09gement'sjf^e^j),p^ - x: t -i. V-v ' : v->

^  implementation'ahd maintenance of'internal coh^ol relevant to the;"pfep,aratipn andjifair/prei^^^
financial stat^iriehts that are free from hfiaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud 6r errbrT ^

Auditor's ResponsibUjty
bCv- i;y.- x^nVi^Wr. n.

Opf^responsibjjlty/is tofexpre^^ppioiohsionjth.esejifinanciaivstatem.ents'^
audit:/the};ifinancjaivstatem,er}ts;;:df ithe,-dis'creteiy;.!pre^

Standards, issued by the Corhptrdller General of the United Statesrexcept'^atThelfi^
of the discretely presented component unit were not audited In accordance with Governnient''Auditing
Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perfprjn the audit |o;obtain reasonable assiiranOT
about whether the financial statements ar^frw'^frorn material'misstat^^^

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the^amoulitsY^dJ^J^c^^
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment; incfSlng'the
assessment of-the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fmud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating ^e appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

6ango<. ME • Poniard, ME •. Marcresto^. • cradesion. WV
«Miw.b«rrydUnn.com



Board of Trustees

Community College System of New Hampshire v t » ■' .
Page 2 ' ^ ^

Opinions

In our opinion, based on our audltfand^the report of-ttie^other-audltbr-'the financial statements referred
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the business-type activities and
the discretely presented component unit of CCSNH as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended, in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. ■ ■ ■"

OtherMatter V" .

Required Supplementary Information

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require that management's discussion and analysis on

certain limited procedures to the requireb'Supplemeht'aty Information lih^accbVldanc^^^
accepted auditing staridards, which ,consisted, of inquiries of management .about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing tKd irifo'nmatibnl^fp^r'bbnsi^tehcy'w^

provide any

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

. ..jrpVrpose''dfqhat'.repbrt isi describe-the^scbpeVof-.our. 'testin'g'v, -nivw... v.-w»ci--
firiarfciaPrep6rting1anddpm'pliance"and':the-results'of'thatUesti.ngr^andlnbt4o-pro^^ihternancbn'^^ reporting; or-dn-complianCeTl'^lVatirepbrtvis rab^inte^
pi^brmed'ih>acco?dahce^with'Go1/'emm¥nMub/>m^ ihtefnalbontrbP
ovef^finlancialTeb'brting^^ ^ -.vV"':- ' ■

Manchester, N€W;;Ham^ ^
Decernbe({22'20,14,'.,' ' , ' ' ,

0; •• , • r •' .' « •

■  - ' . '- 'v., i«, - I, , ■ ^

'■ *: •' 9'

i-'|i » '■ ijr :, . -i: \



coMmQnity:col1€(3e sys^ of-new Hampshire
(A'Compon'erit'Unlt-of'the state of New^Hampsfilrej

Mana^gemeht's^Dlscussion arid Ahalysls'(Unaudited)

June 30,'20l4end 2013

,  introduction

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) includes an analysis of the financial

The^[vlej^ampshire^tatel,eg|slature';J^ of Chapter 361, Laws pf/2P.077;established
CCSNH as a body politic and corpofate for^the purpose of providing a well-coordinated system of public
community college education. Governance of CCSNH was placed with a single Board ofglrpst^s
which serves as its pblicy.!making;and;operatipnihg^authority. y-?"'.:!;"

CCSNH Is a statewide system of seven independent institutions Including White Mountains Cornmunity
Cojl^ge^^Lakes: RegionjCbmn^^ Valley Community College,vNH®|-.^-iCohcord's
Commuffity*^C'6l^^ ComrnJrHlty^C^^^ Nashua Community Cpliege.'and Great Bay
Community College, as weir as three'academic centers in Keene, Littleton, and . Rochester:-ilt^indudes
thejCCpmmuni^, Collegesx\.pf;.!* New .riampshj/e Foundation r.asi:<a ^i^cretely^^prpsepted .• na^^iriajor
comppt:ient unit. . ' l-i.

CC.S.NHifoffers associate'rdegree.s, certificates-, jvyorkforce training, jand transfer pathways tpipyerj,27^000
students.

The^ Cprnmunity Colleges of New Hampshire Foundation (the Foundation) is a sepai;ate legal .entity
es|tablish^dj';_asfra,^50^t(c)(3)r-'c6rpg/^atjbn.fifJh'ei,yE^^
educatibnaj. bB&rjuSes(thrp^^

Information only for'CCSNH, not its component unit. Complete financialstaterhentsjp/ lJie^g^^^^
can be obtained from CCSNH's system office.

?X£» L5!c,-T f ̂ 'vrer -T J wco-.'io.; i .*■ i t, b-fr j
V'J X' .;m ^-i^lJiANCjAL ^TATEM^yT-,?^ l-.v-:;-,

y-i -trio^-ss ><?roT i
CCSNH reports Its activity as a business-type activity using the'full accrual bas|sjgf..'apcguntin
accrual basis of accounting ensures that all amounts owed to CCSNH and all pending obligations are
accounted(or:inithejapp/ppriate;perlod. ...c. *■ Cifv, rtr^y-.,\\i -nn ,

i  - v" ■ "'C-' • j •'?.> '• •
/ ; .■ ..f:■ STATEMENTS ORNETVPOSITION-^:. - V - .■ ) r
t-- V : ■ ' ' .r-; 'y '■ "c .r> ■ jI •c:':".'' ''\y

The.:statements;of>net-.ppsitlon-.showth.eTinancial ,position ofCCSNHat^theterippf;,each^fisca.!,year and
includes a!l/;assets ->np';ljabilities.5.The total /net.-ppsitlon <is -:the ..differencebetween.':theiasM^^^
liabillties:. Oyer timer ;an increase-in;,net-position is,,one;Jndica.tor.pfian.ylnstitutiqn!s ifinapciaW^^
Factors contributing to the financial health report^, on thejstatement of jiet po^sitipn lncjudejthe,.yajuepf
depreciated buildings, equipment, and cash and cash equivalents; and current balances of related debt
obligations and accrued liabilities. The condensed statements of net position for the past three years
are shown on the next page.
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CpiyiMUNITY CpLLEGE:SYSTEM,p.F:^t(EW MAMRSMIRE
(AsCbmponent .Unit of the State of^Ney Hampshire),

Management'.Sj^pisc.usslpn and Analy.sls>(UnaudJted)

June 3Pi-.-2014;.a.nd 20,13

' iV- June 30.

2014 2013 2012

Assets " :. : • . - r. -

' vGurrent'.' •

'v NetfcapitaU^'' -r,' v;

Othernoncurrent assets .•

'••:)c.TotarassetS'?-vt.•
;-5 , :• . ,

Liabilities'^' ■ .•

Current

Noncurrent

, .c.vr.of Ota! iiab'iilties- • '''
T  .-.T- .'"vh I

'j * '"c, •*V>.V;n ii

'  $;j22r399,^204-r"$;27;694.887\.\;$ .19;840.613
..-"117,615,080 > ■ :.112,010,86.1 ; 101i664,893-:

■  •i;'^r-^6;B73;137-:ih - ■■.,6.865.038^> ■ ^ 5:398.696 .

.  .-..A^- -$146.887'i421ft-_- .$146.570:786 •- . - .S126.904.2Q2'
- \c Ik: it'', -'-v o-i; l':>; r:-';-;".

■  ■:.?$ri1-308i001^ .■;$..i-9;948.-157 = $z 9.919.398
25.787.830 27.860.049 21.531.897

t7ei\ • h c.' '
-V <Sg37:b9^83:i V,vs^^7^8b8!206-;B 8^31:451.295).-.

NetVpqsitibh^'Ssi'^C''^ a-.insbet.-a J ■.'"MZ-iri'".
Invested in■l^Ipita1^assets^het-bf 96i04,1;S76 ' '91'.022-;904O $'/:85;-128,765^

305,184 150;856 c*'# .i154J697-'-
3,784,814 2,737.447 1.981,581

C''-!i2aj§bjOi^h?C .^•14:85#373>Sv^ ^
.  ■ " ' "1

$109.791.^590 $108.762.580 $ 95.452:907

Restricted nonexpendable
Restricted expendable

Total net position

• • "^Unrestricted* ■:

The
2014:

by

CCSNH experienced a very productiv^201^3 injerms of its^^capital projects. Total assets and liabilities
increased significantly driven by an l^reasPfn'^t -caprtal^s^ts. Net capital assets increased by

In 2012, net position increased significantly due to the passage df'Ghapter'''199;'^baws bf'-2bl1,^which^
transferred ownership of all the prcpery used by CCSNH from the State of New Hampshire (the State)
to CCSNH. The transfer is included'iin'*ttie>Staterneni of'^Reveriues. Expenses and Changes in Net
Position for the year ended June 30. 2012 as an increase to the net position of CCSNH. The capital
assets'-Tecdgnize'd 'iri -the itrarisfer were'from ■twb^'separate"pools; ithose .'assets' meeting -the ̂ State's
(^pitaljzatidn-pdlicy'with;a net book value of $71-.^123,625;'aHd thoise dapital assets with'costs that ere
less'^ttian -^the'^'State's 'capitalization'j-threshbld.-;but are "Considered capital assets Under CGSNH's
capitalizatibn"'policy. with a net bbokvalue"bf $5,536,628r ^
rk-y-.
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CqM0f^TX tqtLEGE SYSTEM QF.NEW HA(0PSHiRE
(A'ComVonent Cirtlt of tho'State of New Aarnpsfiire)

Management's ■biscussibn'ahd'Analysls'lUn^

Juhe 3d.''2014 and 2013

STATEMENTSibFREVENUESr-EXPENSESANbCHXNGESINNCT/POSltlON
• • ^ ■-..-oi--. > ^ - '.y. 5 > 'V-- ■; , ;

This statement Teportsil^t^ 'oFjbrating -.revenues; "operstind' experises/jionpperating revenue-a
expenses; and the'lncre^e'ih neit positiotTfbr the'fiscal years'end^''June 3dy26i4r2013Vnd-^

f-'.' ••• .
Years Ended June 30.

.  • 'v2014^" •>- ^-•^2012'^'-'
bperatihgievenues' ■ .-.•"j-'s*; • ?■

■  Tuitibn and''fees'- = ' $-'69',^8i§06^ '■$'76;368i'968''' S"" 7i;;i13.^29
' dther revenuW - •' -li582;669 • — •i2:377-:51^4-^- • '^9:392.^589-

. .. " *1- 'V .. ■ ••'J - . . . I»t -V' -.S.' K,\.'

Total 6pera¥ng revenue^ • 83;06'5;574*"''^" ^^■82;746?482"''' ••• ■ '8d;566".3T8
Operating experises

X- - ^Totai'ope-^atihgtexp^^^^^^ ^ * ^3Q.83S:S37--y^': 112M22;0992 £108:673:387
^ u t -5/.'; :-:t • -v ...- t:> vTcwi-zr/^;. rfe.-i/iv-c

u.-Opir!atin§!|S&''^<« J- S; W47;769i963t r-g^29:375j6#l i !^(2iB-1^7;b69)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) and other changes

State appropnatipns - 6perating-^(0: \C 7; '40'0,OOrQbO'v 31,544,352 31.358.244
State:apprbpriatipns - capital 7~;022;7p9 9,106,223. 4,556:488

j.;eCapitargTa6te^^^ v.-tr ryj2;771v5db"-;f-: r2.'846":67p;c )^;-""
';■:^A^anbfe^;;frpm■theiState'^^^^ ■ : :• 7l.i123|625'-

Capital assets received below the State's-. .-r"- ■ - ; ^ -At j-. -••, • :s? «?•
capitalization policy - - 5,536,628

Other.nonbperatirig,expenses , . f99S.236t (805.9551 (861.3621
-.

Nonoperating revenues and other
■, ^ S'rr- - 48.798.973 '11-1.^7.623
' \ ' S •' *"■ • ' ' ' ""'.i ,. - • i <i:7'V '-.5''

Increase In net position - ■ i;029,010 M3,309;673" 83,540,554
■"• . v'^X-^rC -ff-i

Net position at beginning of year 108.762.680 95.452.907 11.912.353
;  , ' * /-ii ;'v ' ?'■; ■.' ■ ' 'i'\ ••. • ' ' h

Net position at end of year $109.791.590 $108.762.580
1'.- ■

The majority of CCSNH's revenues corne from tuition and fees, which decreased in 2014 and 2013 as
compared to the year ended-June 30,'2012due'to declining credits'" sold: Other revenue'ihcludesg'rahts
and-contracts and^ other'alixiliaiV enterpfisesf Driven'by/ilncreased grant-^activity; other revenue
increased each year'by41;2p5i155 and $2;984;925 dunng''26T4 a"hd 2013,^Tespectively; Overall; total
operating revenue was up<$3i9,092 In 2014-ari'd $2,240,464^0 2013.'
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COMMyN]pr^CpLLEGE:SySj;EMp^^
(A.pompgnen^yrirt of the'.State of.New^

Management's Discussion and Analysis.(Unaudited)

June.30,.2pi4-and 2013

Like manyjnstitutipns'of-higher,.pducatipn, ̂ GCSN labor injensjyer.grgani,:^^^^^ .and operating
expenses are primarily composed of employee compensation and benefitsT these'expenses were up
$.12.873,837.in 2014,due to salary increases,, higher benefit costs,, and new^employees, many of whom
were hjnded^by grantsvin'ese/expenses^pec^re^ in'2013.due to reductions in staffing,
initiated when state appropfiatiohs'decreased. • - ..t

Otherpperating'expensW up $5,839;601 in 2014, due in part to higher depreciation and utilities
co"sltsT*dthef'~operMirig"exp increased'by'$5,115,393. from 2012 to 2013..The Jncrease.was
reflected .irj severaLcategones of other expenses. Contractual maintenance on buildings i.ncreas^' by
$i.4'million, funding^receiyed from tfje^O'S';^ of Labor Trade Adjustment^cr^^-Community
Colle^V'Cafeer and'Training program" grant'resulted in an increase of $1.3 million, equipment
acquisitions beiovy^he,,capitalization- threshold Increased by $500,000„and .advertising and, supplies
increased significantly. ' ' "

Imponpperatlng revenues, pur statepperatingappropriation was URj$8,455,46^.jn,2p14,,whiieipu
<^pite|;iappropriatipn^was.^dgwn $2^.83^14.>The state appropriation in^20i4Jncr^ase<^a^
HarnpsTiire Legislature and'tTovemor'worl^^'lb return CCSNH state support to pre-recession levels.
No'ribperating expeps.es' yyere.-up sllghtly,'!in^0,T4. In total, our net npqpp€rating,Tev.enu^^ahd other
changes m net position were up-$6'riT3,683, driven by the higher net appropriations from the State of
iNewfMarnpshlre.rState'Soperating appropriations were consistent in 2013 and,.-2012,',while-our state
capital appropriation increased in 2013 by $4,555,735.

j' .6/1^ ..cix.' v?. - a. -t"..--.- •

-r-c, t STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS: "r-. r/rjin. :

The statements ofpasK^floWs summarize'transactions involving cash and'cashVequivalerits^during.'each
fiscaLyear.The statements provide an additional tool to assess-^the'^finahciarhealthiof the;institutibh''and
its ability to generate future cash flows to meet its obligations.rr 'i: 'i- i v t-:

'  ijyj''-- i '.1- .

L  .. - Years EndedUune 30. > ■ r- '
2014 . 2013 2012

Net.cash used-operaflng'^flyjti^^ " $ (SOTooijioj " '$'(2?249!905y
Net cash^foyided -"nohcapit^ifinancing activities ' 40,000,000 31.54*4T352 '''' "*' 31.358,244
[^t cashjUsed - capital andTeJated fina^ncing activities ^6.688.2341 M7B.1891 t9.013.4971

Nej (decrease) in^crease in cash and cash equivalents rs.7S1.9741 7.116.258 96.747

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 2S.46S.394 18.349.136 18.252.389
*  ' f v'' • i''** / ̂  J • I*

« 'Hi* ^ ,.> 4

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $

CCSNH:m.aintainsithe cash ;positlon necessary to meet Its objigatipns. The.arnount of cash on hand
fluctuates during thej^year. due to the timing of tuition receipts and federal financial aid payments. .Cash
a/id.. cash .^equivalents decreased by i$5.75:1,974 during;2p14. due.to increased net cash,.used for
operating expenses, while tuition ;^and ifee revenue;, declin^: -In^ addition,,^triere, was,a significant
decrease in capital appropriations received from the State of New Hampshire and capital debt
borrowings.
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eOMMuW^
(iC'epmpbnent'bhifdf the'S^^^

Management'st)iscu^si6n'an^'i(Cnalys'ls (Unaudited)

June 30, 201'4>and 2013

Cashvandy^cas increased sby;.;$7v1116,'258 in 2013 driven by increased State of New
Rampshire;capitarapprVpn ~

■'capital assets and debt : ̂ .

CC'SNH receives sig^iificant funcljng^a^part of tjie.^State's capital budget. The'fu'rldingihas^^^^
ponstructlon and^renoyation at eMrSeyenbarnpuse^^^^^ past-three years!'•Th''esejptdjectsiirid^^
.malor^constructibn.at ManchesteryGommunitv Gdjegef(student center) arid^Lakes-Regipn 'Community
CotJ^e (health^and science buijdin'g).;^ June 30; 2014, 2pi3.'arid 2012, CCSNH
pai3-$i5:739,0T6,^$i6'385,713rand-$6;"689.'044-for-caiDjfel:asset additions, respectively.^''''

Most of CCSNH's constructiori;projects, are paidffpr^by the State, throughJts^ca'pitaJ^.b.udg^^^^
certain .projects, e.g., dorms, \^hiie 'financed -byf, the State through.!;thel'capital;.budget;^'are,-pdldlf^
CCSNH;-Fees"conected'from students^are used*"1oADay'the principal and,iinterest-,on;the^b6nds"'dsed to

;fund these projects..... ^ ^ -

«;CfiS.NM^iOCurred;ad.difio,iial deby'ampuriting- tp :$2;.millibn and $6 .rnillion during .the years'bodedij.une
Ari.'.9fi'14 anH:Oni'^. roenoWiualu -T'lf^SMW HSH nrtt'inrlir ahu-o'rtrtitinnsil .Haht Hi irihri .ifho .UAar'AnHad .liinA.

ts$1/548 !l7.Vand,i$j1.',463,09:1.,; respective yrm' pnnc pa 6payments?on bonds-payable7and:capital'lease
• obligations. w i < .. •

^■j i.'i'i'sL.

ii'After many of yea'rs-of.enrdllmentjgrowth during'.}tpe;f:ews^^^^ CCSNH's cce,d]t^tsoW^;decJined
-^ and were: flat'in 2014 as'the'eo^bmy arid empibymelit improves'. .GCSNyiiCbntjri^u^
'^markets-for enrplImentv,gfpwtH^Wal^!;align.^ithTthe^ needs . Of NewlHamps^
•.-'CCSNH.is working-to reaiigh'our.organizationalUtructure and operating.expensX^base.ito meet new

forecasts for revenue growth.

■ Over .the past few years, CCSNH^s^fMeral grarft'iac3j|ity has lncreased^significant|y^
end of the $19'.9 million U.S; C)epa*rt'merit of La^fe^acle AdjustmenLAct-Cpmm^^
and Training program.,grant (T^C§CTri), .whii^ismali^^^ grant 'awards wlll con^qu^^^

■ ,r^)rtjew.yeafs, _ _ ^

ln-20"15,' GCSNH will receiye a slightiy'higher approprlatfon from the State bf'NeWjH'am^hire to support
,-a'.reduction intuition, to $200-per.^credit from,$2l4.F>e.r.credit. TheXCSNH^Bp^rd-^of,.^^
'bbntihueTb work'wth' the^State'df^N^rtampshire'iri'futf^^ budget cycles to support adclitionartuition
reductions. ' ■ m -

•  f. ■\i ' } tf -: ■ . .1.-! ;• - •-■:.?■ i,.T . .-. ^
• ' ri-'l ?•• ■ ':r, .•. .r\r i- - 'j 4

•• '! 'f - . i: t c". . f.  'U'.

.y. • : • ... .. .

^  • •:••• •

'v'!*.--v-sitj >: ^'e. V.'vu . ',;f .

- A .
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CpMMUNITYj COLLEGEiSYSTEM GF N.^ H/^IVIPSHIRE^
(A Component Unito^it^ Stole,of, (^ew Hajnps^^

. Statements,of.Net.Posltlon^.v

June 30, 2014 and 2013

I--

Assets

Current assets

CMh^and cash equivalents .. , ,
^StudentVcw
_ OtheVcurVent^assete/'""^ -3
''Grants'and contracts receivable' >' •
-vv- .•r-': (-i-.K t-: - ,

Totaipurrent a^ets

Noncurrent asse.ts ^ ,
•Stud^t loanVreceivaliieV net'

Community.Coilege System of Community,,Coliege8 of New
-  New'Hampshire^^"''- Kampshii^Foun^'atlori'

Years Ended June 30 .'^•'yeara'Ended^June'30,

2014 2013 2014 2013 '

.  . $ . 19,713,420 . $..25,465,394 ■ $, 436,110. $ 2,125,236
■  '' • ■" ••30,788 '*'378.353 •' ■ »T - .

•  ••■ • <?'993[616 ■ ■ ■•-335:149'■ • '•"• '-94,009 ^ ■ ■ - SS'.^IZB
>: :■ - 1:661:380 ./rti^siis.Qgfr ^

't, .-v ■ L- '\y-r '
_22,mm --27.694.887 S30.119 '2190714

0839,317 - • '''802:803
"iOue fromlStateJof.New.rHarhpshjre for capitaj - ^ 'q • -

C 'W2- - •_ ', •'""3,832,316 r ..,t-^3,688r278 .. V-vrc. s r ^Capital granlTand contracts receivable " " ' -247:453
Investments - - 13,794,074 ' '"'8.'730,242
Capital assets, net 117,615,080 112,010,861

:^'-»Assete"held-fbr;sale S'i- t--"''— ■ v- ' .' ' t*'" ^2.201:6040 i'-:''"-TC'2:i26/5Q4'&?.- H

:  Q J' ; r:-J34j<88.217^^ ;118.875.B99- . . : 13.794^)74 .■ ■ 6.730.242
"W/: v: 4-'^^.:i^32yj93'1C-s"v^'Q;92l).9^

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Accounb.payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued salaries arid benefitsAccrued salaries and benefits

$  •2:112,039 $^- 1,679,456 587,352 $ 227,893
5,700,583 5,7,10,794

^■'D^?r^Tevenu^^ ;':^iL'/rwir339ff4"lr^^^^^ 'livt-fgi.sss^r'-^kr:.- '&r.- .
A'^C'urrent portbntpf.bqn^^^^^ C. rsi'sx)-.-; :•; rri;^8;7A3F4^ lyU-. 1r713:2d5'; .• x-,^ <= •• -
vjGujrenLfpprtiqn.^ofe^e

Totalcurremliabilities ' ' ^'11:308.001 • •-^9:948.157 " .587.352^ "227.893
•"' It; ■yi'-j K.'

Noncurrent liabilities
<?f-AccouhtS!payableand;acauedllabiljties c^.-n .<922;823v-r.,,-- ■-3,593,483.1?.- '; -

, Refundable advances , ^ ' ^938,464'' . :-91,7:.100rL .j •• ' ■ •
"^'^bndVpayaWe'''''-' • t,U} : I9y297-978'.$i'"' ( i9,-i66r745^^ Vi ".'"V.i#.,-, • .

Other liabilities

ct\jTptel;npncurrentliabi^fes: c -t* ..••
-ir- , v^ t'-rrX"\X " ... .

'Total liabilities ' '
"l-'Tti -^c j •

Net position
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted nonexpendable
Restricted expendable
Unrestricted

Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

119.276

.■7g.787.MP.

96,041,576
305,184

3.784.814
9fi40Qie

55.290

-27.860.049 ...

'  37.BQB^06
•-! :v *.

91,022,904
150,856

2.737,447
14.851.373

:  I

109.791.S90 108.762.580

»  146.570.786

•  S87.3S2

9,690,655
3,632,659

213.627

13.736.841

"J'r •

227 893

8,507,976
1,980,811

204.276

10.693.063

$_ji22iti2 $_jma5S

The accompanying notes are an'Integral part of these financial statements.
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COMMUNITY COLIEGE SyStEM'bF'NEW HAMPSHIRE
(A Componenf Unit of'^he State of New^Hamps'hlre)

Statements of Revenues,^ExpVnses'and Granges in Net Position

Years^Ende^^Jurie 30,'20i4 and'-2013

'V. r.. .r T' I'Vii ..

... :-"*r U .. ^. Icqrnrnunlty College System of
.  ... , .V'^ ''^''i<'NewHampshire

Comrnunlty Colleges of New
Hampshire Foundation

V -l.^'.^>years Ended June-30, Years'Ended June 30.
V 'V*

2014 ? 2013 2014 2013

operating revenues
Tuition and'foes

Less scholarships
,  $ 70,383,211 . $ 71.126.126

f757.158)

$  ■' "'-.-'X'
n  ,

Net tuition and fees 69:482,905 70.368.968

- 1 '

i

... ^Grants and confracts,r:
Contributions^
Other auxiliary enterprises

•  - Other-operatlrig revenue—•

.  , Total operating revenues

:7,9,15,476

2;764?827
•  ̂2:902,366-

5.917,934

2.618.835
3*840745

1,780,837

""t-'j:--w■'*

^685.300

83.065.574 82.746 ̂ 82'' ■  ■.f780.'M7^- 685.300

Xotal pperatingVxpspws v".

operating expenses
Employise compensation and benefits
Other operating expenses -

w.'/'Utilities •iT-.'-vi. ^
iOepreciation

vOperating loss

NonoperaOngireyenues"(expenses)
State of New^Hampshire approprlations- r
Contributions fof-long-term puriw,8es .
Investrnantgaih
Interest expense oh capital debt

(Lpss) income before other changes
;  in netpp,^itipn

Other changes in^net.position
State of New Hampshire appropriations for

^".^capital wpehdituresb-
V - V. Capital grants md'^ntracts

-Total other chants in net positon - •

•f-; Inaease jnjietiposj^on

Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

94,191,293
28;a2iB.'402
- 3,20S,828_
"7.6OTdl4

13'0;83fiiS37.

f47.769.963l

81?3'i7.if56^'
22.053:013 Th- 2;089;3^16 -
2.583,3ft6>.T . A, <
61^284

■.C:'840,516
.A-_ \•:V'

112:122.699. :j>ivi689:3l6-m 840516

jfO.pMjOpO

(;V .s"»,

•"<MS236)

r39:064.764

mifitiaa).

7,022,709
2771.500

9 794:209

1,029,010

108.762.580

f29':375 6l"7l ^-f3Q8r479I^C '^-. e-i'r^f.155:216)'

31'.544.-352j^y. .•vi.rtVjtMv.b.'tcY-yu, fOivltqasl
.,•7.311.874..; 57.950
'-1,980,683-. " •.1;000;072

fB05:95S1 ■ X -^.TL xc^Cv-.^- .
;  sO. -Vc-.;

30.738.397 - -v3!3S2:2Sr,.- ;• .058.022

vy --*-

1 362.780"

9.IO6.22V"
2-840.670

11946.893

13.309!673'
9S:452;907

"  ' ' 222.S26
s' 1 :zr-\ iT.-" , ft; r. y.'J

,/ :Vrr.-- ij'.v.-•

3,043,778 902,806

> .109.791.590

.v:. 10.693.063
^ i}}^y T.I

»  13.736.841

- ^ 9.790.257

5  10.693.063

u , ^ •r^ V. '' 'xj r-'.:- .-vj;:® -yi:. •, '

The accompanying notes are afiTnte^rai part of these finahcial sfetements.^ ^ ^ '
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eOMMUNITY COLLEGE SY^STEM.pF HAMgSHIRE
{A Component Unit of the State of.New^Haynpshfre)

Statements..qf.Cash;Floy«.j..

Years-Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Cash flows from operating activities

Tuition and fees

' " Grants and contracts • •

Auxiliary enterprises

Contributions received

Payments to suppliers

P'ayments to employees

Other cash receipts

Net cash (used for) provided by r '
* " " operating'activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing a^vities
f  ' -State of New Hanipsftirp appropriations '

Contributions for long-term purposes ■

Net cash provided by noncapital

"  . finahcing'.ac^vities '

' ^Cash^flows from:ap[te[gnd related financing
activities

Caprtalapp'ropriations

^Capital.grants^an^ extracts received ' -
.vRurchaseofcapitalassets

Proceeds from capital debt borrowings

Prindpai on capital debt a;^ leases
. ̂ Interest on capital.debt'and.leases.

Net cash used for capital and related
Uir... ; financingtactiyities "L.-.L- ̂

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales and maturities of

investments

■  Purchase of investments

Interest and dividends received

Net cash (used for) provided by
investing activities

.  Net (decrea^),increase in.cash and
cash equivalents

^  -•
> 'A ̂  ' V •/TV'-V-' . V ^

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Community College System of
•  ' ̂'New Hampshire

■  ' ' Yeare'Eride'd June 30.

2014 :V 2013

$  70,238,471 S 70,508.506

•7;9li'600 • 4,977,327
2,7)84,827 2,618.835

(2S.904;301)

(93,6,17,155)

2j37ji8

f39:06i740V

40,MO,000

40:000:000 31 544.352

6,878,671

■''3ldl8/953
(15,739,016)
; ̂ 2,000,^
aasiVeoe)
■Ws-mi

ff6I688.2341

Community Colleges of New
Hampshire Foundation

Years Ended June 30.

2014 2013

(5,751,974)

25.4m'.394'

(23.913.695)
(82.298.002)

3657.124

<24.249.9051

31.544.352

1.752,306
(1,729,857)

690,603
(840.242)

22.449^' <149.6391

1. ■ •' r.

1.?71.S74 • -57.950

1.371.574 j.'

9,968,433
2,593;2'l7 •

(16.385.7r3V
6,000,000

(1,548,171)
__^aol25£)^

<178.1891

'.v.. ■-.f . to '

,  '• •-•Cr
" -i;

7,116.258

18.349.136

10,137,478
(13;487,'3i31) ■

266.704

<3.083.1491

(1,689,126)

2.125.236

>  16-213.420 $ 25.465.394 t 436.110

■  8.469.688
■'(7.078.358)

275.755

1 667.085

1.575,396

549.840

t  2-125-236

The accompanylng notes are an integral part of these financial'statements.,^
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COMMUNITV COliLEGE SYSTEM OF
,vl ;V .... ..'A -i'. <•

Statemehts'^f Gash*Flows (Concluded)

Years Erided'June 30, 2014 and 2013

Community College System of Community Colieges.pf New
New Hampshire • Hampshire Foundatloh''

.Years Ended June 30. Years Ended June 30.

2014 2013' /2014 2013

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
(used for) provided by 0(Mrating activities

Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash (used for) provided by
operating activities
Depreciation
Impairment loss on asset held for sale
Changes In a^ts and liabilities

$  (47,769,983) $'(29,375,617) ' S"-,'(308,479) $ (155.216)

■  " " '■i"'"." '• ..'T- o

7,609;6i4— ■ " 'M68.2M"'"'' ■-
'.-217,276 > ' .r.-- :

..student .accpurits receivable •- , . . .347,565 • .J32.665- — - ^ • , r, r, •
7'O^'i^^ehtVswts^ .7' ■ - '(W8,'i67),'.,..V/ 5.303

' ■ ^ , ■ ;ii36,si4) -" > :l :: -
Grahtt reobiyable-^^ ■ ' (li5;389)- '''(869,^0)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accnjed salaries and benefits

432,583 .-.'•{-522.'883,Yu-^'."i:v (359,469t v- fv274
371,627 (780.745)

. . Oeferred.revenueand.deposits... . v.547i164.,~ j,. ,^.,i(68.679),5e-' v.. yi.'— a " *
^  Re^ndable advances. _ 21.364 ■(23.4001 ^—r

Less;'acquisition of Mpital aSsets included in
^accounts.rpaya.bie at-year/end ■

Acquisition pf^pital usets-financed by
'Other long-term liabilities

Add: payments on short-term trade accounts u^
to finance acquisition of capital assets

/  " ' . •;r5'5nC^v)r"TqC:
(92i2.823) (3,)93,4B3) . , ! *
(437|i89) . • * '

3S93.483 1-338.440

Payments for.the.acquisitionrofcapi^hassets - $^^5|;7^2i2m -

C-.>- '■? ic.'5.-.C7 '-"r -'"'d'- Ju. .y- '0. '' ■ '-fi ./''i-Ji'.
0  • 'v.ii'O;- .T^;."'vv V ry -..'i-i- -f:) i nr

C: ' . 'C-r-'v^ S-*. ■".> ^ -"'.'u U.„ "P -U-r.-t 11.' ' i'".;" . v"/''-

• •: .. . . . • "r s. -

- f-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
{A Component Unit of the State of l^ewil:jamps,h|re^^

• - Notes to Financial Statements..,

■ June 3pi 2014 and 2013. .

Nature of Business' - '' '

The Cprrimunity Cpjlege System of New Hampshire.(CCSNH) is comprised of the following colleges;
■ NHTI-Concord's Community College (NHTI)

•  Manchester Community College (MCC)
•  Nashua Community CoHege.(NCC) ^
•  Great Bay Community College (GBCC) s ,. .
•  Lakes Region Community College (LRCC) - ' •
•  yVhite Mountains Conim^unlty College (VVMCC)
•  River Valley Community College (RVGC)

CCSNH's main^purpose is to provide a well-coorclinat^ system of public community college education.
CCSNH is govefned'^by a singlejboard of trustees'with 19 voting members appointed by the'Governor
and Executive .Council. CCSNHv_fuhds its operation through tuition, room and',board,,-;fees, grants,
•legacies and giftsrand state appropriations. -r.

-c.w ' -.'i'  ■' . .'-v. ■ . .
Community Colleges of New^Hampshire Foundation (the Foundalidh)" is''a*separate^*|i^lal entity

"established as a"50T(c)(3) cprporatibnrThe Founda^tion'is'structured to seek"'and secure pinvalte funds
and/or grants iri^o^def, to supplement the traditional, revenue sourcesAOf^GCSNH. .'The-jFoundation's

fcmiss[6ni»is- to sVppodTGCSNH^>Xndi;m^ hig^rter^ie'ducatlon' more accessible«by providing student
scholarship assistance, facility ,apd..staff sjuppo|t^ programs and improved education facilities. These

'assets,and a"" activity .of the FounMion"'are^hclu3ecl irVthe financial statemellts'of
discretely presented component unit. v vj

c'.tj'c,-, f '<J t''. »',"c' '?{ •«.?'■ It..• .^r.' •"••"v'f"'. M-
1. Summary of Sidhificant Accounting Policies c

•  •/-> .t '--l ■ ■ -y-

Basis of Presentation

.p^;-Jh6-accompanylpg/inanciai;.,stetejnhen^^^ ha'ypj,be€n,,prepared<using;the.econonnic-resources focus
and the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles, as prescribed by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is Incurred, regardless of
the timirig of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements have been niet.

CCSNH has determined that it functions as a business-type activity, as defined by GASB. The
effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from these financial statements.

CCSNH's policy is to define operating activities in the statement of revenues, expenses and
changes in net position as those that generally result from exchange transactions such as charges
for services provided to students and for the purchase of goods and services. Certain other
transactions are reported as nonoperating revenues (expenses). These nonoperating revenues
(expenses) include CCSNH's operating appropriations from the State, net investment income
(loss), gifts received by the Foundation restricted for capital expenditures, and interest expense.

-12-



COMMUNI^^^oElEGE''^^^^^^ HAMPSrtlRf'
(A'tiomponent'Uhirof'thV Stat^^^

Notes'to'FjnanciaiState^^^

June'30;--2dl4 artd 2013

Cash and Cash Eouivaients
...

' CasK an^cash'equjy^^^ of cash flows inclu'de ljnrestrirt^^ cash which^ is-either
'^Herd'in'demand "'deposit,prshprtrferm^ and" highly,iKfuid-saVlngs^'d
" and^investmehts with^oKginarmaturities 6^ vlrheh.'purch^ed/'^ ^ '

vjt;v-v ."x i-jfc.Sv' ■\:i

CCSNH maintains its cashiin bank deposiraccouhts which^al^lm^/may^exceeSifederally^lh
limits. It has riot experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes it'is^not exppsed
to any significant risk oh cash and cash equivalents.

(

Abi^d^rits ^

earnings, and a credit to' student accounts receivable based on its assessment of .the current status
ofiridividuaha'ccounts. . , • • . -

i'' ;V'SJi> n ■/!.• ;i?tv 'cj?? ::.5^-Te,X .".r:j'SvV...Tic- .c-i?s np«-N':j57.s'iSJ' '

Stiiaeht'Loans Receivable rilta- v.c, ore ryMV,!' .^5?a tf tCs-'P^e
-I MM.. Dvmmvmm. Kmm MrM>ii«>iMnf> ffsr f4afarwinAnt'i1kfXr1n'oar:

bythe^College and.the/U.S. Govemmerit in proportion
ifi '
II

•furTdsl'"' . . . ^ .

Student loans receivable are stated at their unpaid principal balances adjust^^for charge^o^and
the allowance for loan losses. Interest income on student loans receivable^'isirecordedZwhen
received. CCSNH provides
credit to the allov^ance for loan

6.S

allowarice'for loan losses of $450;000;
c' '

^  Collections of .tfie„stui^ent,loans receivable may not be.used to^pay, current liabilities^^a^ the
r^'prdc^ds'^'afe Te'stricted];fpr 'maVing^new lpans';'iSccordirigiy. ^e/st_uderitJloans;re^ are
• recordddln tlie acwmpanVTng staie'ments'of netljbsifldh as'rioncurre '

-  iK •■•... .i.- "ii- V-' P'J-' ■ "-f,--. .■■.'• ■•rciiv • - - ■I' .- !.. .■ . . • - V- • ..•>

" Qrants-ancl' Con'trlictsVrid Capltal^APDrd

CCSNH records a receivable and corresponding revenue for these funding sources at the point all
eligibility requirements (e.g., allowable costs are incurred) are met.
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CpiyiMUNjTY COLLEGE, SYSTEf^OFi^N^HAM^^^^^ .
(AGomponent Unltjof.the State ,

Notes to Financial Statements •

June 30, 20.14 and 201.3

Investments , :

The F.oundatjon carriesjnyestments in marketajsle securities at•thejr^fair.yalue.,Fair, value is.based
on junadjusfedj^^up^ in^actfye rnaryts..f6r jdentlcal.^
Purchased and securities a^eVe'coVded.atffairlyaiu^^^b^^^^^
of any brokerage fees. Realized and unrealiz^ gains and losses bn'securities in the investment

•  -portfolib/are. allocated on,a specific-identification basis. / - <k. , - . -.-v .

■■ -A, i 1,' Vt-, " ■ " r".
Capital Assets . -.fevi--. - . ;v s -s; r ; . ;S.->o :

Capital assets are recorded at cost when purchased or constructed .and4atifair^vdlue..dt>date of
donation. In accordance with CCSNH's capitalization policy, only equipment'"(including'equipment

v.tacquirdd^runder.capital^leases), .capital jprojectsvand ;internally...generated -.intangibles rtwith a
.  .-projected cost.of $5;000.or.more.are,capitalized.;Cost-,for,maintenance,:repairsiand.minor;renewals

■ • and;<replacements. are expensed-tas vincurred. The costs ofJibrary ̂ matenals .are^expensed as

Depreciation and amortization of.assets acquired are recorded on a straight-line basis over the
estimated usefuPlives of the related assets, principally as follows:

cw M.&i;,Bui!d^.a^!an^™l3r8y .•
i.vb>7..w i5I.V-!P^FQ;iii'V, tti'-!- -o-^v,; a .'c.-J ^6 -'ibisrcf

.  ̂ tiWheiv.capitaUpssets;are,retiredor/»otherwise.disposed,ofi-,the,.asset.and accumulated.depreciation
accounts are adjusted and any resulting gam or loss is reflected in. the. statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position.

,,,Assete.Held-forSale-^,,,.

, ..»Assets:heldjfor,sale,are camedatithe lower.of cost.orTair.yalue. ^ .. .I- I . .4.,,, . .4,.4.v.ix*w - j- i. J,. .^.t.v^A,c • »_ s,. (rfSJ.-o'iVl- »?-. /' .- I Sv', ■.f.-fi- .- .. i:-; .1

wK,i;u V - 44 • V:?! --Q.
;-^.Dunng, the,.,yearnended>June 30.,2013,., GBCC.enteredJrito-,a4Cohtra"ct,for..the.-sale^-.df ,its former
j, - .Stratham^f^evy^ As a ,result, thef,neLbook;jyalue. o^the/caj^^^ to

$2,126,504', was reclassified to assets'heldTor sale.'3u^s'i^uenfto.june'3b, .2t)^^ sale oUhe
GBCC property was completed. - ""

, ^ubsequehl .to;Jyne3p,'20V4,,^^CC .entered intofa^^'agr^ement'tplsel^^^^
land for $75.'6bb.,Asji.resulC the neLbook value of,tb^b^^^^^^ ^0-$282,453,
vyas reclassified from capital assets to assets lield for sale.'''buring tKe year'ended Jurie'30i i014,
CCSNH recorded an impairment loss of $207,453 to adjust the notebook value, of the asset to, fair

,  ■. ■ ■ e.,. ^ " 'i-u • A, ... •« i. '«
value. -■ •• '■ -
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commUnit^'c^llIge
(A^CbmpdhenfOnlt^ of NeV Hampshire)

f  ' '

Notwib'FrnVriciaTSfate^

June 3b?'2014 and 2013

Deferred Revenue and Deposits

Defer?ed Wvenue'"and deposits consist primarily of dep6sits'''and'advance' paymen^^^ for
tuition and fees related to certain summer programs and tuition received for thfe^'foilpwihg "academic
year. Revenue from summer programs is recognized ratably over the applicable-a^dem|^^p^ripds.

■  V,J ""'io

.. Employees earn ̂ thev.right to...be cpfn^nsat^;.d.uri(jg certain^absences^
v^stajtemehts.oflne^ ah;"accrualj6r.^thb^mo.unjts^ rbJat|^,^b^efits
i^itimatety^payabte ^nefii. fSdiod 90})iSfi!3biji^^ isxi^sifjed as^cu'rrept^and^e^^^^

....I,fcCSNH's.estimateTby;.vacatibhiime thafwiirbe-paid dudn^^^^
rj: ■??^r.nr.O

CCSNH participates in the Federal Perkins Loan Program,.which-is;fuhded through a;combination
^ 'tf '.< > - I * _ • - ' ' A* **' - _ I • ̂ * ^ ̂  ̂  aA ^ A A* ^

terminated, as of June 30, 2014: and:2p13,-;has'been'included in;the; accompa^ying-.st^erTO^^^^ of
net position as .a ."ribncurreht' liability. The .portion of-this program Ihat'Vhas^bee.nvfundM
• - A«t A* ' > ' _ A ^ ' _l - *l_* - . A_ _• - ' .n ^ ̂  ^ ̂  ̂  ^ ̂  ̂  IAB sift ABA 1 A* AAM AAlti t^Ainstitutibhal funds 'Kasjbeen^classified -as restricted • nonexpendable since these>funds\c^vOrily be,

-_' J-' _ L_-_i* '.L V.-_ >.Air«k'iLj

Net Position

GASB requires that resources be classified for accoun^ng purposes into-106 following four net
i- .positiondategPries:':r'J5>r^> ^ u:.": *"> ^ cc*^

improvement

Restricted - nonexpendable: Net assets subject to extemallyTirhPp'sedicopditipns^UtajLC.^^^
must maintain them in perpetuity. '

•j ? -'rs-v . -r'-.- •••:• - , --r'' <:j

" Restricted'- 'expeh'dable^^^etra¥se^^^ is subject^to e^efhally-im^^^ that
can be'fulfliled fiyU^eVrkibhsbf'CCSNH.or by'the'Vas^^^^ ' ■ ' ■"""■■>...{ • rt- ry.- --s i.;".' • •:_! h; .--c.. .• m
Unrestricted: All other categories of net pbsition.'UnrestricteB het po^tidn'may be designated by
actions of the CCSNH's Board.of Trustees.,. .. -v ■ . r . =

C^SNH, "adppt'i^.'a^lpojic^^ TestnyM^VrJ^^penda^^
available, prior to urirestricted;resources./ r : '.V c*.'- r ■■
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COMMU^ipr;epULEGE SYSTEMJ^F NEVy HAMp,SHIRE
(AC.omponjent Unl} of (the State of.New^Hampshjr^^

NpteS(to.Flnancla|.Statem^^^^^

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Net Student Fees

Student tuition, dining, residence, and other fees are presented net of scholarships applied to
students accounts. , ; .

Contributions

Contributions are recorded at their fair value at the date of giftA PTomiseVitb^dohate
Foun^dajtiqn.are,recorded^ receivables and revenues when the^Foundation has met all applicable

'  ■'* ejigibii^^ai^ Contnbutrons ''to'-^be used' fbP-enBowrrient -pbfpbses; are
VfliftOrtriVSiH -ac l'r'ocfrii*toH'-V»^'nav*nfirv4ohlo' .Of>Var ^iprCkntlw Awil^nHoKlA

"diiscountirig'tb'the" present
expected future cash flows. Because of uncertainties with regard to their realizability and valuation,
bequests and intentions to give and other conditional promises are not^r^ognTzed'-^s^^
the specified conditions are met.

h -I

the
would

the

..-pr' -v
pTUVvO k .f.or 'o; 5L'rtiv-:iJ-,v.t: i;, ••ir. ch

The Internal Revenue Sen/ice has determined that CCSNH is a wholly-owned instftjimehtality'of the
State, and as such is generally exertipt from federal income tax.

Use of Estimates in Financial Statement Preparation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generallyjaccepted .-accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

'T-sa^ou.ntsof\assetsvandjllabilit[eseandidisc!psure:-pfiqontiqgept;;as^.ts.vah^^ of
'0 'thevfinanbiaJ|is,tatements^Estim'atesoalsbiaffect*ithe:reporiedjamoun^ expenses

during the reporting period. "Actual results could differ from those estimates;--;':. Jk y

2. " Cash and^Cash Eauivalents I >.'<■• ■: ; • ; ; r-'* o#- . ..'k

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure, CCSNH's deposits may not be
■re^hied.-j^|)psits-are,.cqns^^^^ ,and unwllaterallzed.,if.-,tt;iey,.are .npt.cpyered by
depository insurance'and aVei-(a)..ehconateraiized. securities held by the
pledging financial institution." or (b) collaSralized with secunties held'^by "the pledging fin~ancial
institution's trusidepartment or agent but not in.CCSNH's nam^^

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, CCSNH's uncollateralizbd uninsured cash and cash equivalents
. • .-®^6,170,000^ /esp.ectiyely.. Deposits.,held, in noninterest-

t)eafihg'trahMctid"n''accbUnts are aggregated'with any ihterest-beanng .deposits and the-'conibined
total amounts are insured up to the first $250,000 per fihahclal ihstltutibh;' '
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COMMy^lPf' .college SYSTEM OF HAMPSHIRE
(A"Componenf'0 ^of NevrHampshlre)

Nbtei^to Fina^hdai'Statements

June 30,^2014 and 2013

3. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended 'June 30. 2014 is sumrharized Below:' "

'-•■i

' . . 'V ".fBeginning
Balance

■  • sD'"-
Land $ 730,729 $

, Constnjctioi^-in-process
TotalnbhrdepVeciable • vO'l.

aMets:p;? ; >sC ^ 1S.S41.796^ v^8.675
'  - > „ 5k ' *

14.811067 „ 8.67S

Transferred
. to Assets Ending

Additions Retirements Transfers - -.^ Held for Sale . Balance

■$ 730,729
.688 ^ f14.406.194V 9.0S0:561

• * wy .. K •*-e- ^ if <f . f
.i r. •» w • i: n.;. ci. ^

f14.406.194) ..-'■9:811.290

■ Land Irnprovem'ents ■" '-~*^'''-6,'430,p76 '^ 200:935
Buildings and improvements .145,279,'497

.. ^ '-S 6,631,011
14.401.049 (305.355) 159,375.191

ai^6:i29 ^ ^47628.886 AXliasMS)' 5.145 .. 17:812.023
Total depreciable assets ^164.255.702. , .4.829.821 -f368.137) 14.406.194 . - 1305.355) -182 818.225

Accumulated depreciation
-  ii--- •'

f67.786.637) f7.609.014) 358.314

Capital^asseferrfet - 'til2:q10.861 4-5:896:49S s7r.>t;f9:823) $,
:  22-902 f7S014.4y)
•  S . (282.453) 9117.615.080

■ Capital 9sset activity'for thetyeaTiended^dune.30,®2013ris;surhmarized below:tf ',-<;L'..'»^^^'.„VuJr

• ' ■' r:::c 5XU-;.-.' Transferri^.^,j
•t - X ' . T■^ -^Beginning ^ s .
.. 1 .... . .. '^^Balance .... Additions Retirements Transfera ' Held'fprSafe^. .^.BalanceP j*. "i; f •JT.T.-'x* * imrrrvt • •i^.uv.y,vj,-fT?jjfyK,?

..Land 4' -.$t;:|:955.729,.».$ - $ - $■^^(22^000)'$". 730,729
Construction-in-process 4 656.693 15381 733 14811 067

»  -r- v" V'-'-. t..-: f-V:.'!
^  .1 & . ̂  Jl a * ■ --■•'^fotal'fwn^^prwable

assets 5612.422 15 381 733

" w-c V..."^-w-i ■i. ' /i • ft" Ifi'

:  f5227 359) (22§OT) 15,&41,79Q

Land improvements 4.067,641 234,150 - 1,373,985 -(245.700) 5,430,076
'  .'Buildings and;improvements •• ,»148.201 i667-.-x'-.. (v3t7;015,..-., • 3i816.7.04jj,-f.(7.055.889)..^:^14
'Equipment' ■ ' fi.25S:955 ' 2.735:27^1 ^ (481.670) ' '"36.670 .. 'V. 43-546.129

Total depreciable assets 163 S25.163 3 286.439

Accumulated depreciation (67.472.692) "(6^6''i2'84)
,• , f-C

(481.670) 5227 359 (7301.589) 1§4,g§$.792
'L ■--i; •'

454.254 ' S.'400.b85 (67.766.637)

Capitalassets.net 'S101.664.893 112.499.688 S (27.416) S, » ^2:.126.504) S112.Q10.861

tU
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
(A Component Unit pf.the S.^te pf,New Hampshire)

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30. 2014 and 2013

4. Long-term Liabilities ^ ,

Changes in long-term liabilities during the year ended June 30. 2Q14 were as fo|lows:

Beginning Ending Current
•c - • . Balance Additions Reductions Balance Portion

Accounts payable and c.i. •
accrued liabilities .$ 5,272,939 $ 3,034,862 . $(5,272,939) $ 3,034,862 $2,112,039

Accrued salaries and...
■a

"benefits"""" ' " ■9;838,225 37i;627'~- ■ 10,209,852 5,700,563
Refundable advances 917,100 ' 21,364 -938,464

'  xBonds payable 20,879,950 O t2rODO.OOO- '4i;7.13,209) 21,166j74t 1,868,763
Other liabilities 108.007 . 437.153. f138.397i 406.763 287.487

r..v:r p- . ..n'
• .l..Long-.ten:nJiabilities: $37:016.221 .iSL5.865.006->$«7.124.54SV $35.756.682.-$ 9.968.852

ii" •• --Changes-in-long-tefm liabilities'dunngi^ yearended June-30?'2'dl'3 wefe asTdllows:''' ' •
•i%A r-

~  'Beginhih"g 'Ending Current
Balance^ A'dditidhs .Reductions .*-:Balance'g- Portion

Accounts payable and
accojed liabilities: .c .•^jvSr^2i49>,033>"'$C5,27:2|939i:: $(2|495i033)f'$*')^5;272r939.!^$:!:1,679.456

Accrued, salaries and
benefit's^?^ ' 10,618.970 - (780.745) 9.838.225 • 5.710.794

"'1', .^RefundlBleJllvances, . 940.500 -''•"•^'(23.400) 917.100
Bonds^payab'le- 16?2i7.^359 '^"ei'OOO.OOO 20,879.950 1.713,205
Other'liabilities: 318.769 . :-■/ . -.(210:7621 108.007 . ■52.717

Long-ter^iabilitTes $3r590.'631 $Vl .272.939 '^$'f4'84'7.3491 $ 37.0J 6.221 $ 9.156.172
V*. .■ ' »-• 1,

other tohg^Term LlabTlities —
--r-.v.- • -

^ Futur#rhinimijm payments under capital leases and other Ipng-term liabilitie's-'Sstof ^Juhe •30.^'2014
•• ' areas-follows: . "r?. '

.. ...Ik •'S,. 1 .  f' . ^ ^ f -t; ■ •
Year ending June 30: Principal Interest

2015 . $ 287.487 $ 13.421
'2616--' • • - -29.-153- • • • -•'8.488
2017 31.572 6.069
2018 34.193 3.448
2019 24,358 736

The original cost basis of leased capital assets as of June 30. 2014 and 2013, was $454,700 and
$1.632,235. respectively. Accumulated depreciation includes $330,940 and $1.572,235 as of June
30. 2014 and 2013, for the leased capita) assets, respectively.
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COMMU'NltV.b'p^^^
(A' Cbmponent'Um brthe'State of f^ew Harn'psfilre)

Notes tb'FlnanciaTStatemehts

Jufte;30','^2bi'?anti 2013

'■ Bonds^Payable ^ ' ■ : "■ . ■% : -r: .a-:;-. .,i .

Bonds payable consisted of the following at June 30;
2fll4 2212

: ■ :L -.1.:
1994 Series A General Obligation Bonds (original principal of $850,000)

S^ialjbohds-maturingtttirpOgh 2015 with annuarpfincipal payrrients c'
from'$28lP58 to $33;976 aVd interest rates ff;om 6.15% to 6.20% $ 28,O580"$ 57.882

-•Cv1995 Series A'Generai ObljgatjpniBonds (original pVincipal of $250,000) ^
Serial'^nds.maturing-in^O.je with a principal payment of $31,712
and an ihiere'st rate.bf 5.05%' ,.1. l.l-r 3,1,712';..!r'! 31.712

.-•-•t' ■vc;5i' .• r.t ^

2005 SenM A''GeherarObligati6?rBonds (onginaliprincipal of $2,300,000) * "V*
—  .'ray.®'u»,<, ,, V .v.Trt . . • • . 'itC.Serial.pond8-matunngrthrough'2025 with annual-prmcipal payrnents ■. <^r.^ -j...
from.$l60,000'to $160,000 arid interest.rates from 3.50% to 4.25% 835,000 940,000

2006 Series A G.eneral Obligation Bonds (original principal of $1,703,059)
."'.^T^erialibdnds rnaturihg^hrdbghf2021^with:'annualiprinciparpaymerit8 ■. .>»

from$1>.-185to$'246;81,4.;aridinterest^ tfvt.M?j!?29;888i^ 3-^!j;436;|93
2008 Series A General Cbiigation Borids (original principal o' S?r732.622)^

Serial bonds maturirig through 2p27^with annual.^rincipaI,.paymehtS'^5»*"^7'^^
4,484,921

:038337

,000

. JOVO.Series A General ObligatiomB6nds1bnginal,princibalpf $1i996*995). . , . 7. 4'^
Seral.bonds matunng^through 2025 wrth annuaTprincipal^payrnents,.,^ j v._ ,,
frorii $6 to $6^,111 and coupon interest "rates from'2M0%%'^5':6b% ' •' 1;8S0;716-'' '**'-''i;850,716

''•■-20'f0;Serie"s'B General Qbllga"tlon'iBonds|ongth
''■'Serial!l5ohd8-maturirig'!thrbug1f2020'"witbahhuarpriricipalipaytneh r-'.'s-.'.-

■ from^$i'15;59,lctb''$150,526.'aria'i^ fates fr=bm 3:00%'to;4:pb% ou.:-..: 4820,573 *. . .<<.,939.589
"  ;7„'v'

2012 Series B General Obligation Bonds (original principal of $6,000,000)
Serial bonds maturing through 2032 with annual principal paymerits ^ ^
from $240,000 to $360.b00 and interest rates from 2.54% to 4.15% 5,640,000" ' 6;b00:000

2013\^TOsBGerierarp,iiigat'pri^^ '
' Serial bonds'maturing thrdugh'2033 with'ahhual^aririclpalpaym^ '

from $79,763 to $133,446 arxTihteresFrate^ -

^ 21 166-741 £ 20 879.950
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CpMMUNIijyrCpUUEGESYSTEM^^^^^
(i^ CqmppnentiUnit of the S^te,of^

Motes.to Financial Statements.•  I. ̂  ^ ̂  1 . »

June 30, 2014^ancl 201^3

Principal and interest payments on bonds payable for the next five years and jn^subsepuent ,five-
year periods are as follows at June 30. 2014;

i .'♦'f 1 '
K'

Year ending June 30: Principal Interest Total
'-a-' :■

2015 •. . :$v-'1,868;743t« '97B:Qb2 >r.$ •»!-2;845.'545..4-
'■ ■ 20'l6^c-v'5'£ I X -j-r c. • 1t891.267> ..^.884-.784X' ' ;>2?Z76.*05i '

2017 1,818,111 737,856 2,555,967
2018 •' •1-,83"2.029"' - • ' -656:457 - 2M"88r486 - '
2019,.... . • • '"'iV8lT;127 « •• •■**-56'5,9'86'' "'^^aTTrtTa'-
2020^262'4' 6.633.129 1,866!853'" ' 8.'433.^82'
2025-2029 . , ._,..4,032.7;78^.. 61.3,827 .. ......4,646,605 - .
2030-2034 ,, j;^i:2m^57X Js9:546 ■

$ 21.166.741 $ .6.326.111 $. 27.49^852

Interest expense related to th'e'bbhds'f6r..the>Veare-%nded-^uney30,»?2dT4vah"d
•--anir$765,343^resVe^^ - d ru -ui-ip i '■^7< cy-^Vf"n\-r-\

, The'-Nevy Hampshire'Retirement System.'(NHRS) is a public'employ^ Tetlrementrsy^^ that
administers one cost'-shari^g^:^m^^ qensiq^;jpJan^|R^^^ g!ah);jahd^^^
.cost-sharihg :multjplj^mpioyer^pq§!Bnipl07CiiBp£^^

T^NIHRS is qualifie'dtas a tax-exem'pViOrganlzaUon.'u'nder iS^ffon^ Internal
' Revenue Code. Substantiajly all: fuji-time state ernplbyees, public schooi teachers 'and

administrators.
'^and ̂ required^..^^,

a'menSed only by-legislatiye action' taken»by''tHe^:New Fl^m'psHife'SUte l^'isI^^^^^^

. $47^2.oo(^nd|43;4i ^

All assets of NHRS are he!dGi.nta.-single.)tf3JSt ;and..are;avallablejto-each!grb^
vesting requirements, conlributipnjre9uJre.rnentSc>and^plan''a^ets ;ayallablevtp..-pay^\benefits are

"disclosed in 'NIHRSls annual report-available from, NHRS_.io'cat^ 'at 54 ̂ Regiohall^Drive, Concord,
New Hampshire 03301-8507.

,• :v- . -. . '.C.' '- ••. i.. -. --A. . ;
Pension Plan -n—t . • -a- '- . . ■ '■srf. .. .V T-'X.- ' ' '"ilo.Ov; •: V.-- , ^ •
The NHRS pension plan andjtrust wqs established, in 1967 b^ ?®yised Statutes Annotated (RSA)
100-A:2. The Pension Plan iqa cqnVibutqryl defin^ Wneflt plan prow death
and vested retirement benefits Jo.nnerhbem anJtheir,beneficiaries. 'r.'.... ... ..w- - ^ • •• ...w.-W r.-. ■ t ' r,. •: ••

ji. «' -t., .T
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COMMUNlfy-'COi^L^ OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
(A'bompdnent-urilt of New.Hampshire)

Notes'to Financial Statements

June 3br'2014 arid 2013

Effective July 1, 2011, the required contribution rate to NHRS>f6r--eligible empioyees^df'GCSNH
increased from 5% to 7% of their annual covered compensation. CCSNH makes annual
contributions to the NHRS Pension Plan equal to the amount Required-by RSA'-I.OG^Ai-is.i'which
was 8.4% of covered compensation during the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and, 2012.

■CeSNH's'contributldns tb the^NHRS^Pehslbd trie yeaTs ended June 30, '2p14;'2bl3 and
2012 were" $4]923,636;'$3;688.*122rand'',$^ respectively, which were'equal 1b-it's'annual
required contributions. -v."-"- : j. ■ -c:.,

Contribution requirements for the Pension Plan for the years ended 3uhe'30"were^as'follows:

Employees' contributions
CCSNH contributions

Total

2014

$ 3,376,660
4.923.636

zm

$ 3,038,886 2,926,408
3.688.122/ ■^3.730.427

OPEB Plans
.t J,

» 8 » ■6.727.008 S 6.656.835

typ«e. The four plans are Group-II Police Officer and Firefighters, Group J^Twchers.^G^^^
' • Political Subdivision Employees and Group 1 State Employees. Collectively, they/irefrefehedlto as

. „ ,T.he-,;.OPEB.^RIans.. provide ja medicalvv.insurance subsidy.-; to qualified -retirement . members.-The
•' medical subsidy is a payment jmade'byj,NHRSJpward^e,cpst..of heakh^

retiree, his/her spouse, and *hi^rier'certifiatJly"dependent'chilSferi'wrri-a^^^ in
- ;-'yritheiihousehpldiiand,^belrig5;ca?ea^^^^^ -^hei cetiree:") Unden'i.sp^ficycpnditlp.n^^the.-^flualifi
r :;-.^bbnefi,ciaries:of'members}Who;d^ while, in servlce-mayialsope. eligib|ejf6f,ithejTi^icpl;sub^^

.■..i?Rlan..'membersoarershbt.''required.^tp;icpn1ributeitO';the .'OPEB^^Piaris./.CCSNH imakesY^annual
contributions to the OPEB'Plans equal to" the amount requifed/by:RSA\1007A:52-,7Whiph(Wasi^,.6%
of covered compensation during the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 arid 2012. CCSNH's
contributions to NHRS for the OPEB Plans for the years ended June 30, 2014t92013I;^hdt2012
were $767,909, $696,535 and $693,054, respectively,.which were equal to its.annual/equired
contributions. • , .
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CQMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW HAMPSf^IRE
(A Component Unit of the .S^te of New Hampshire)

Motes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2014 and 2013

6. .Continaencies and Commitments -

Operating Lease Obligations

CCSNH-leases certaiQ ■e9uipment and real estate under leases with terms'exceeding one year.
Future min[rnurTi lea^\paynients^un non-cancelable operating,teases (with injtiaLor remaining
tease terrns iri'e'xcess of one'year) as oif June 30. 2014 are as follows-' '

Year, ending June 30:

2015 $ 826,320
'  " 2016 469,484

.2017... , , , , . 303,561 . .. . . ..
'  -2018 131,514 ■

■  ■ '■''2019 ' ■ - 10.423
• . i.v. ■ $ 1.741.302

Total expense related to operating teases (with initial or remaining tease terms intexces^'dtone
sy.eartj-arnounted^to ;$78.%594 -and,.$877,=348 .for the ..years, ended. JuneK30,.'2014vand 2013,

j.:;,,-, 5;,,,-a;,-:..

.. ..Union-Contracts, . . . ' ,• :• V. . .J.M . U ,—rrr-f , ̂  u. .• . •" . ; •„ . iu !i J 1

Substantially all of GCSNH's employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreemehf ar^^ are
.represented^by^he^State.^Ernploye^^ of New,Hanipshire, Inc., which, is part of the
I^Se^ice'^Employeesjlr^^^^ The cun'ent'coile^ive'lja^^
" agrWmVnt'hVs a'peno8"6fXug'uVt'l5r20V3"'through June 30, 20I5?' •'^  w- '^Ty . .V'^ ^ T. r-. . ^ ' -r.) • fo -i ■'■■■'. ' •

^' i Qertaintedjurict faculty'o'f-CCSNHvare cover^l^ by 'a coltecijve bargainingtegreerherit, separate from
theeg'reemeht'described in\the- previdus.paragfaph;; and''areTepresented-!by''the"State.'Emplpyees'
Association of New Hampshire, Inc., which is part of the Service Employees International Uhion

>•- ••;Locar.<1984,.CT^/vrCLe.-^THe'cufrent collective bargaining agreernent'.rtas'a'period of'September
25;>20'1-3-throughyurie30,:2016: ") sh-' *: - .

-  - : • , --r.
•  Contingencies-- \ ^ : .j,

'CCSNH"participates"ih various fetSefally fuhded'programs. These'programs^are^subjecfto^^^
and compliance audits and resolution of identified questioned costs. The amount, "if any, of
expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agency cannot be determined at this time.

CCSNH is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business.
The ultimate disposition of these matters is indeterminable, but in the opinion of management, the
amount of ultimate liability would not have a significant impact on GCSNH's financial condition.
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF N^ HAMPSHIRE
(AlCbmponent Unit of tKe State of New Hampshire) ^

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30,-2014 and 2013

CCSNH is also exposed-to'.v'arious;risks'of;loss related to,torts; .theftof. damage.toiandidestru'ctiori
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. CCSNH manages
these risks through a-combination'6f'commercial insurance-packages purchasefd in^the name of
CCSNH. • ■

Commitments ^

CpSNH'lf^^ enter^jntpy^^ cqritracts...the fqllqwng'cpmmitm^ ongoing

. .. Expended ' , ,'' ' Jotaj j .
.  jthfough..^.| ."Committed Cqm^^

.  June 30. 2014 Future Co'ffs-. .Costs orp'roiect

projects'at'^j'une 30', 2014;

NHTI

MCC

NCC

GBCC

LRCC'

RVCC

$

S. , i>

"8'29:104' $
654,453. .

- 404:145''
216,758

129,488
1-913-750 .

■  '68^727 i:51i:'83V
...53,338 . ■ . 707,791

■'395.V26" 79^,271
330,029 546.787
519,818 "649,306

1-183.840 3.097-.590
-I

Total ^  4.147.698 3464:878

At.^uhe 30, 2014:iand'2p13. invoices related to construction projects of $922,823
•respectively, were'^ihcliided in accounts payable. l-.--

'V

c. ' ■ -•' • s

, ''Z', . .

- _ ^ jV . - '.J -i" ••• '•

j  ; -Jii _ ■ : ;
' j* •> - '
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COMMUNiTY'GOLLEGE SYSTEM OF.NEW HAMPSHIRE

(A'Component Unit of the State of.New Hampshire)

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2014 and 2013

7. investments - Community Coileaes of New Hampshire Foundation .

The Foundatiot;i^has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets.that^attempt
to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment Tunds while
also maintaining the purchasing power of those endowment assets over the long-term.
Accordingly, the investment process seeks to achieve an after-cost total rear.^rate-of;return,
induding^invptm^^ well as capital appreciation, which-exceeds the annual distribution
with accepta'blelevelV of Hsk.Endbwmeht assets are'lnvesterfin a'welj-dive?^ assgt mix. which
includes, equity and debt securities, that is intended to result In a consistent ihfiation-prbtected rate
of return that has sufficient liquidity to h^alce an annual distribution of 4%, while growing the funds if
possible; Acjual returns may vary from'this.a Investment risk Is measured in terms of the

• tbtal-'eriddwnnent fuhd;- in'vestment assets arid allocation between asset classes and strategies are
managed to not expose the fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Investments were comprised of the following at June 30. 2014 and 2013:
^  . VvV ..I

,X;;" 2Q14 2m'.
•Equities-— •• '-• '•••-• -- - •
..y.S.^lar-gecap , , , , $ 3,835,411 :$. .2;956.273
vU'.S.'-midicap' 'vw.v*.4:. 1,634,421 ' ' .984,472
.•y;s..srnallcap-.....- .. . ..-838i843x . .... ,4.98,739
International developed . .1„807i4924 ; .418.095
Emerging markets 1,229,460 660,174
Other ■ . 5,651

Fixed income

investment grade taxable 1,909,880 1,416,352
International developed bonds 328,411 - 159,094
Global high yield taxable 553,403 .325,200
Fixed income other 17,752 182,077

Real estate - public real estate investment trusts 883,845 611,001
Tangible assets - commodities 755.156 513.114

Total $ 13.794.074 $ 8.730.242
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
(A Component Unit of the State of New Hampshlre)Yt i.'l ■, r.v - ^

I  ' • . V • y ' *'L ■ , n

Notes to Financial Statements

.  T \ •. / , i
^ (.hO w • V-,

June 30, 2014 and 2013

I"', i..-- ^ iL-I" .V^.r-r

The weighted-averse ihcbme'secuiities^ls -11.3 ye'are as-of-June 30, 2014. As
of June 30. 20147'thVFbundati6n's"^fixed'income"'securities were rated asr-foiibws:'

Rating
Rating Oraanization

Aaa Moody's
Aa Moody's
A  Moody's

•' ---.v .'.Other -r Mobd/s" "■ v -•
"C.. V-'±, V-? •••

Fair Value.

,'r, . ..V- '0 ■jiu?-K.D r 1
541.43U. . - ..
'eo.'sgi
204,297

■ : 2-16;326 . v,
1" .r-

'V ; $<:---1:031;445? - >.i
'S, <:rt .ir-j--' V, .r- ; .ri;--

S-K •>The"^fixed.;incbme«'s^ above 1hclude"cash equivalents fhatuhng^withiri'^ixl^months and
exclude'prefe?red.sto,cks'and»fixe^^^^^ •' /r

S:v •>- si: V?' 'I'l-ruso'; c: ;.v;--vvn.'rf.
j. -

support for ■pensipnstiithatl^l^ypfa'JIcI.ecif
comprehensive review -of the'effectiveness of existing '.standards^pfjaSoUntiS,;^^^
reporting for pensions with regard to providlhg^®8Vasjqnr.'u%dftir*^'lnfbnTiafe

.,assessmjents/,pf;a^^^ an<t'jnter^pem)d,iequity,,-»and creating^
.  .^Mi WYI9IUI 19,^^1 illiid/widi9iiloiH/VTiii.uc«Ciicvuvo«,iui .wwi.in ucuiiIIliMM VTiui ii9«ycai • ciluiiiu.yuiic^ wv.

. ; ;2015. Management has,not currently determined what impact the implementation.of'this'Statement
.. . willhave.on the.financial.statements.-. I.. v, . .t ., ,. .r., r

,  .r.r^''>0 tp. 1. -x.

'. '2 '• •• , 'ri.'i ' !vu f. !5-"
•i -•i •> • • .{/' -'Ci 7-5 •• -.

'"i , r. :■ r)* . ' '.^'C >••■ • '.r^-

.  ; , ^ ^ , (51- r

,1'• i

,  I >t ,

•-.... . , I

<  . ' i ■ .'

}  .. ^ •

•  . • i. .

: - 0 - V •

•• I ' i>" ' -

<  ' -•.■ .

.  -J r.i ••
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
- BASED ONiAN AUDIT^OF.FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED V- .v;^

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GpVERNMENT.AUbmNG^SfANbAf^^^

Board of Trustees

Community College Systerri^of New Hampshire
(A Component-Unit of the-'State of New Hampshire) ■. 'V- -jV'

f..

We have audjted,:in.accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditingl.standards and'the standards
applicable" to financial-audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of th'e'rOnited.States, the financial statements of the business-type activities and the discretely
presented component unit of the Community College System of New Hampshire (A Component Unit of

1he;-Slate ■fpfjpN^w/.^hiarnpshire) ,;{CGtSNH),-^yi/hich./jsoJIectiy^eJyfX^
statements; as listed in the table of contents, as p^andjfori:thej.5tea the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our repprt.thereon Sated Decemb^^^
2014. We did, not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented>jcompohen^
financial statements vyere audited by another auditor whose report, has b^n\fLiirh}shi^"^^^^^ our
"opinion;^|nso.^_r!asJL'reJefeditp^the^|mp;u0A'ncJudj^^
baieS^sdjely^ion^beyepprtfbfjtheidtHprk^u

repp|ta'bl^no^c6rppJ|anc^;.assbciatedj(With'^

InternalControLOyer.Financial Reporting.,,,;.. , ,, .>

the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of cSsW's infemaP^^^ we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of CCSNH's intemal control.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies Jn intemal control that might be material
weaknesses or significarit deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. However, as described In the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses.

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in Internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial staternents will not t>e prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. We consider the deficiencies described under findings 2014-001 and 2014-002 in the
accompanying.schedule.of findings and .questioned costs .to be, material weaknesses..

Bangcy. ME • Portland. ME # Wancnoaler. NH • Chaileston. WV
wvwf.banvdunn.cofri



.  . AnACHMENT2

COMWUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEV^h^iyi^SHipE,- .. . . , ■? V
UNRECORDED AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS ' ^ *
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 . , , .

increase (Decrease)
In Net Position for

t. -.li' »
the Year Ended

,  ! , June 30,2014

'. I cr I V' w' " tj'i" . .

property not recognized In prior years as a prior period adjustment $ 205,279

To record the unidentified variance in the student clearing'and:student'''' i- " e- /
deposit liability accounts as of June 30, 2014 (60,000)
w;/' " • v' v

$  . 145,279
'  ' '.i '•/ 0 o' "-^.Vv .• - --vv/

'•-.V \r::r-a j.'. •;."l

I '
c' .vV/.' 1 il:* .. . c.-a. r'

'A- '■* j



COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW'HAMPSHIRE

SIGNIFICANT AUofr ADJUSTMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,^2014

.uii

^ .t: rr

• C. N

ATTACHMENT 1

/■ rwr ■

Increase (Decrease)
In Net Position for

the Year Ended
June 30. 2014

To record the expected loss on the sale of-,WMOC'building held.for-.salei -
■  >• ' iv.h, ■ '.fj, I •

To record accounts payable identified through the search for unrecorded
liabilities and the corresponding State/appropriation . •> • - r

• y Z X ^ r' ' > •
.'.I *

To reconcile capital assets to detail from Vertere Capital Asset module
*:"• ' '

To reverse deprecation expense recorded for the GBCC asset held for sale

(207-,45.3)

':183.280
inr j-

431.084

192.573

To reverse accounts payable entry as of June 30, 2013 related to prior year
audit 355,542

To reverse grants receivable entry as of June 30. 2013 related to prior year
audit

To reverse the write-off of a receivable in 2014 that was written off in 2013

(757.044)

256:010

453,992
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SubreclpjentiTionitorin^andjman^age^ ^ ,
•  Pass-through:ehM^ eyiuate^.the risk associated ,with a redpient t

■; "ayyards-. by. donsidering'^ the 'financial,.,stability/ qua'liity-6f, managejtient sys^
.  perfoi^an(^ history ■ "reports jnd,findi"ngs ifrom audits^ . '
•  The uniform ;guidanc'e lists several data ele^ments that pass-through enti.ties;must include at ,the

time ofasubaward - . . • .

Changes^tp^the^cpstprinciples^
•  •.^llpws-adrninistrati.vje.:,cpsts tp-jDe charged when-they are,,spe,cificaljy,-al|pcated.jtp one

avyajd, • if the nonfedera) ̂ entity-jhas^^^^ .frprn the' awarding ,agehcy/(the/iregulatib
.include fpur..,con^ifiqr)Sjtharji^ fp be metjn order to charge^these coste}as^d^ ,

•  -Under-:!newjguidancjeArfedera ^agencies'-nxust.accept^a;,negotiated-indirectr.C9^^^^ rate -unjess. a
statute or regulation requires an exception or unless thethead.of the agency approves it based
on publicly documented justification

•  Nonfederal entities that hayejpeYer.negotlated;indirect;cost ^te; (pay'3e,a;^e!^'n'n^U-S
10 percent of rhodified total direct costs

'".t i vvOi" ''J-i 'I V I
Additional guidance is. ayaiJable onithe.Council iOf Financial Assistance,;Bbfprrn|S 'Webs[ter;AS;Spme^^
these changes are ilikely applicable to your/federal grants,-J.t is:cntical;;tp}:haye .an. undefstahdjng-of-f^^^
the new requirements will Irnpact CCSNH's policies .and ̂ procedujesfstpii-ensurej/that^ou
compliance on December 26. 2014.

..L-drs-un-'i mj:'.

•' •aCC.W/'- "•
In conclusion, we would like to expr^sj^our^jppjedation/tojthe i7janagefjnent;p.f.CCS f9.r>Jb0>r efforts
during our audit. It is a pleasure working with management anB st^ff of CCSNH.

ThisJetterJs.intended sptely./or theJnformatipn,and use pf.the^^uditCommittee.^Bpard pf.TnJSt^^s.^and
management of.,CCSNH.and'isihotintehdM.to'be,/and not be, usw by ahVbhe dther th¥n these
Specified parties.

L-i C. -

Manchester, New .Hampshire ^ . .•
December.22,.2014 . . . . , . . ^ . .
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A cost-sharing ernployer is required to recognize a liability foriVs'propbrlionaite.^fiare ofjhe'hetpe^
liabijity^of ail. 'employers.%r'"te provided •through the pension^plan" - •lhe"'colied"ivej heT pension
liabliity/the'■employer's 's' be determined oh'a basis that is cotisisteht with the
manner jn which contributions"to the pensioh plari are determined, •arid coh'sideratioh should b'e given to
separate "rates feli'ted'to "separate portions of 'the"c6llective rief pension liability - :There are '"additional
disclosure requirements that will have an impact on cost-sharing employers. '

GASB 68 will be effective for the financial statements as of and for the^yea'r endirig-ilune'30;--2015. The
financiai"lm'pacPof.rrie'^^^^ G"ASB-68 wiil-lik'ely^be'sigriifiMnt to^CGSNH ■as'ah|additional liability
virill be r^uire3tb';6e reflected in' the'financial statements'equarto 'CCSNH's pfoportiohate-share of the
underfunded'^atuS of-trie pensiori plan componerit of'the Nevv Hampshire' Retiferhent Systeni'(NHRS).
We'recommend'thatmahagemerit-discuss this pronouncement with NHRS td-'determine'th"e potential
impact onXCSNH's fifiancial staterhehts.'* ' - • • • - • - - f

Changes In QMS Uhifdrtn Guidahce'Adm'rnlstrative'Requirements

Key'Charigesjmthe'admihistrative.requifemehts:
■r. -1"-

't'f/
Must vs. should

•  The new Uniform Guidance uses the terms "nriust" arid "should" throughout the document
•  "Must!- means ''required" .

• "SRouId''indicatbs-^bestWactiCes oMh'e recdh^^^ '' ..mui . .

Deflnitlon qf.supplles,
I • ■ 'S^svicesjwiH "be 'considered a supply if'"thd'^a^quisitiori cost;iS;le^'tHari'Th^^^

■  the capitalizatidri ievel'estabTisHed'by the ndri-federal ■"ehtity'fof'firiaricial'st'atemerit'pufp^
$5,000 " '

Internal controls ^ - ^ .3 ■ r
•  Language related to internal controls over sensitive information was added, which^e^

states that organizations are responsible for establishing measures■■'td''safeguard-prg^^
personally identifiable Information as well as any other information desigHated "as sensitive
consistent with all applicable laws regarding privacy and obligations of confidentiality

Reforms to procurement standards
•  Increased burden of awarding contracts to vendors that are essential to the federal grant
•  Revised language requires entities to maintain "oversight" rather than a "system"
•  Conflict-of-interest guidance was expanded to require "strong policies preventing organization

conflicts of interest which will be used to protect the integrity of procurements under federal
awards and subawards

•  Purchases under $3,000 may be awarded without soliciting competitive quotes if the nonfederal
—  entity considers the price reasonable

•  The procurement implementation has been given a grace period of one full fiscal year after
December 26. 2014
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Procurement Pryess. >V:.C'V ..:.t :^\ ■
"/ror.; r'.'

When an organization incurs, or expects to incur, expenditures of $25,000 or greater with one particular
vendor, that is funded ,by federal money, there must be written'docurhentation .thatja procurement
process was perfprrhed ̂ at complies with the applicable federal requirements. It is our.understandihg
that C.GSj^jy ihavimpjernentedja- mpre;^S^ict,:;policy.iin,;.tl;iat;.any:>e^ oj,^$.10.000,,pr,,greater is
required to go through a biddirig process. .:i;; , iyT,;s ; t i. L nc. 3';o.*ci

During our testing of ,thei Gad :Drr.f5erkins;^areec-'and^:TechQtcal:iEducatioh '^ct^grant during the year
ended June 30,7bl2i"^e-teste?'fi^"pf'1'9 capltara^et'^quisitio'ns, and^identified one acquisition for
$10,530 that did not go through a bidding processgs.Jr^ujredOyjCCSNHJ^poJip^ i

^ riuiea^aurinuftyui 'ZU Jp,He»i»iu;ui uie.'Uiwwuion}t3ni,uruuc»»v"'. '^W'." »Bwuwiii\v»iiii uui.iuuiM)j»raMvo.quuii wi ,

the maior'programs^includedMn-.the^chedule of-expenditures*.of^federahawards'.':-t' ̂'

Current Status:

There were no such excepjUons noted during ̂ our current'year testing ofjthe.iP/^^Prsfhenf
••ss'proc^^'in^Sonhectidh'^wtH^rou^^^ the'''fna]o1r :pr6gra"ms' indud^ii^

•  ̂s^hTduie-6f.^ex^nditures^f«fe^ ITH/*"/shf E^Jlor. cw

Pension Pla'h Abcountlhq''J^ t"^^- 'sb'sv/g b ii-iMifv. -.x-q : \-x* '

\h ̂ Jur^^'^20^2J'GASB^ssue6'\Siaie^)entiH6~^^^yAccounting^ andtFinanci^^
amendm'ent^drGASB^Stateme'nVNol^^^^^^^ 68Ji.s<tb'^imprqvei
a~ccountlng ah'drfinahciaj^'epqrtirig by'goveVnmehtal ventities^for'pehsions.; lt;alsbflrn'prove8'":ln^
provided by^govemmentaiielititlesfabout-firiancial'suppor1.fbr-pensions.that*is"5provided:by dther'enW^^^
GASB 68 requires the liability of employeYscarid^nonernployervcoritributing ientitiesstoiemplqyeeslfori
defined benefit pension benefits (net pension liability) to be measured as the .portion of the present
value of projected benefit payments to be provided through the pension plan toicurfenttiactive- and
inactive ernplpyees that is attributed to the ernployees' past penods of service (total pension liability),
lessthe'afhduht'ofTh^'pVhsiorfplan'sfiducialy asset^^^^^ '■

"-vlIu ..nVi . ' .'.i ^ ' '<. ' '• \ • . i,' .1' ' ' r.r. •
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We recommended CCSNH consider obtaining formal approval for any budget changes ovef^a'.certain
threshold which are outside the normal day-to-day operations of CCSNH.

■CurrehtStatus:'5''"^ '' ' ' ■

•^"DLiring^our audit-as of'arib'for the yea?'ended -Juhe"30.-^i20'14.' we^"ridted^h6'Changes'^tb"the
budgetary process and use of floating budgets. •'« -

■  ' ' i'PART V -'CbRREGfEDVRlbRYEAR^ADVfSORY^CbMMEkrS

Automate the Calculaiioh of DeDreclatidh^Expense - ^ 'oc.. -iVv" ■. cn - .
V • < •

^  4, •• k'l.. • j

of depreciation expense.help

. -''Jithativ.ei

■I ^jopreviouslyJIdohevin kthSExcerfespreabsheets^^We^recd^^
whether'Vertere can.iutilizela.'mid-year.or^midrmonth ̂ depreciation •methodolpgy^in .the.fiscaL ■
year that the capital assej is placed in service; ' .

Federal Perkins Loan Program Notifications

.  ii:KC't. .caoAioc,:vs,v ;!v.LiS"o^. S'larr.'
During.iourj-testjngpfriew^ th/Qughjthej^edefcalif^e'r^H^^^
we- noted.that'Nrtll - ConcpTd's-cV^muhity :C6llege|tan3,';LMa^lche not
prbvide-all-borrowe'rs hptificatipn of 'their right to> cancel '4he'disbursement" of. aid' In accordance with
federal guidellhesi34 CFR '674j andithejStudent^f^inahcial AidrHandbook.

It Is bur understanding that upon initial input pf.the students' awards irito"Bannery^a-.misppding-occurred
that resulted in notifications not being distributed to these students. Since theprbcess of'nbfificatibns is
autbmatedrithere'was';nb;repbrt/;generatedp,tdireyjew,studertstthahdjd'indtireci0l^e^nptifi^ti6n^^
result,^the/p^wae^ risk of;students-npt;bbin'gieent^ith^^^ nptifiMtipns>^e:;npted-thp^
idehtlficatiphibfothiS5;miscoding;oGeSNH' correctedJthe^erfbr>.and. notifica^^ ,Jater..were
subsequentiy.':rnailed ̂ to-?the> students. iltwas;ourcrecomrnehdationjthai;bbSNH ,implementja procedure
t6.identify^i,tudente.ithat-dbnbtrecelve'therreiquired.notlfication/^iji-iia •?. : o

iy.? S'i; ".7A7 ... 'i -.r '':i^rr:.Cf -j:.. ' rid v • .v;. • ;
j. >■ Current-Status: • « .' ;< • • ;-c :?.L, ;
d: :'sr -....-v.'jy •

During our audit as of and for the year endedrJune 30..-.-20.14. wejnoted/np.Jnstances.where a -j.-
school did not provide all borrowers with the required notification describ^ above.
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Procedures that may be used to gain an understanding p^f,the,,workflpw.prJow^o.yra^
Inquiry of CCSNH personnel; observation or'them^peHorrhingTheir''dutiesT''inspection'oT'documents
forms,.and,.records usedjn 0|;-.prpdu^,Jn .the,prpcess;,tracing tc'an^^^^
performing a waik-thVough ofTliie^p^^^ irj^lhe prpces^-,.

Documentation.may includejpolicy. manuals, .process models. ,flowcharts..jo,b. descriptions, documents.,
and forms, and can.be rn.paper.form,.electronic,files,'or other media.- ,.^.r

In addition to documenting policies and procedures over significant transaction classes, other policies
that should be considered.include:-.-,x:v-v'j,s » 3 'rvv.;--- 4-^

•  Documented policy related to addressing potenriaJ.jmpairrhentpnjcapit^
Documented policy regarding taking at least*k'bienhial1riyentory onfall'capitaha^'setsr including*

.;ftcc6uri^ipq>foriRe^^|aj^leg|^^^^
During our'testing of capital assets and related liabilities inipriocyeacs.>wejnoted;that.CCSNH,does,not
record the retainage associated with the projects under constructioo'dunng-thexonstruction'stagerrThe'

CCSNH recorded^an initial accrual of $269,291 for reUinage payable foi; construction ip
.• fprpgrstss,:a8pf'jujiei3p,)2^p,1^;./^s^ gur^search'j forvpnre^orded^i^^^^ g,y,/
•  additio'nal invoicesrforvretaihage'payaBleitfikshou have Biwn/wordecirasvp^ 201^.,,".,...

-  y^Sra^result pfjpuj.;prpp(^ures.£we^prop9sed^an audit jdju^
pdyable for con'stnictioh in .process and the, related apprdpnatibri.revenue.b^ $93,337.-,as"bf. .
June30,2014. -->• .w.. ■ . r— ^■..

■ i ■: -i . 'Vi.;:; : '
Floating Budget ApprovaU.. v- ' . v .v ^ v- ;.r
.: ' v"i«. s C/' ..1 ' '.L-'f. f;. ".n':: .1 , \-:} j •. —<a - j
During pur.reyiew.of CCSNH's-budget to,actual analysis in phor year;s, we:not6d,^that pCSNhl .utilizes .a
floating budget'to adjust ;for.anyVchar^g^s^to,ffie.o^nginally"adppted^ budget cpade
by the Chief Financial Officers of the'Collies "arid/or" ttie Budge? Director;'however, none'of these
adjustments had a formal approval by the Board of Directors or the Director of Finance.
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Documented' Review and 'ADbroval of RecohcMlatibns'

buring*our"'auci]t'pVoc^urei^'w^^^^ that ihe re"M^ tested, did liot have"'ddcumented
evidence of review and approval by^a'responsible member orrhanagement. "" • • • ''

We''riBc6mmehd '"the 'adoptlpn ' of a '^licy whefebY' all''accbur^ be''approved by an
appropriate meml>er of managemeriirAH recohaliatjons''sli"ould^be'initialed'^dy and the
individual approving them in order to attribute responsibility to the appropriate individuals.

PART III - CURRENT YEAR ADVISORY COMMENT- " '

H-1B Job Training Grany- Publlc' Ann'ouncements'

lo accordance^with'^thbtHrlB'job ttaihing'Grahi agVeement.fsVctidn'lV any
type of'staterrient-press -release' request for proposal, bid soliqtation, or-other doc^unients-d^cribing

■'financed

During our audit. we noted that CCSNH has general language .that Is included In any .ty'jse df^tatement-

PART IV - UNRESOUVED PRIOR-YEAR ADVISOR^^C^ftft^Efa^^^^^

Documented Policies a^ndPfocedures^Manual j
-«• ••. '•'•? ii'iS "ZI.t'' ' ' , C"''" !• '

Dunngour pnor.year audits' we noted that CCSNH does not have documented,pollcies.and'procedures
related-toMhetvarious,*accounting' systems -in' place.,Without-documented^policies 'and procedures,'
tumoverwithin"the accounting department mayresult'in significant inefficiencies as.,it-would-be difficult
for hew erriployees to gain an understanding of their roles and responsibilities. In addjtion,.docurnenting
the approved policies'and procedures could improve the consistency of the operation^of^the''pblicies
and procedures among,the,.various campuses and,within.fiie CCSNH offices. . . ,

,\-?V - ifv:, S-!.'' .-- .
We recpmi^n'ded'1^^^ programlo methodically'ide^^^^^ and'documenttts'signlficant
operation' «^ahd''^'accouKtiffg^^^^^ processes; -^'Proc&ses- ̂ mclude^^<activities'^'ahd "''Vrobedures'^-invblyed in
repeaTat)ielopefatidn''or dccounVing^transactions or'eventV, •such'^as-hiring ■elfTrplbfees,'''payih invoices,
processing payroll, posting cash receipts,"prepanng journal entnes; etc. — • •

Documenting a process involves identifying and gaining an understanding of the events or transactions
that trigger performance of the process, the automated or manual proceduVVs:used--in''peWdrrnihg the

the finahcial or 6peratio'h'a['entries;or repdils 'summarizing the 'cesult of the process.
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We believe that there are two projects that continue to be of significantjmportance to CCSNH:

Rec6hciliatiohs'6fPayipji/^\^'l ''^^ /' '[ J

As noted in the prior audit, during our audit procedures for payroll and our Review of. the^^
report of the payroll function It was noted that CCSNH does not prepaVe-'a reconciliation^of tHe (jayro'll-
register to^the generalJedger^for each pay peripd.^yye/ecommend that.a^prpcess^jfriplen^^^
that an empioyee; who^is;in*depS^■de the processing and posting -functipjs, .fecpfic^e^ Payroll
registgr tojhe:genera!;ledger for each ;pay;:perioa. • - .

Accounting for Capital Assets:

CCSNH does not capitaiiie-capital-assetracquisitionS'^uVihg-the^yeafr-inst^^ expenditures are
recorded in various exMnse accounts and later capitalized when the annual financial statements are

• totfecdrd the r^^ivVble-eKd -revenue-for Mpltali^ffederargrants,ortthergraht.funas;
"■fRe'challenge'?is®at^t^'-®/p^se''lccounrs^-'^'rren^ -
'''^OCltT^U'e avWoniHUnroc'-jftilrtW^ho^ra^ltallTatinn'nnlinv'-VAs'a' rfifiLlIt'^Itf^S" dlfficult

•threshold ot 55,000, we' recommenp mat an capiiarassei 'purcnases -in''exces5 ipr ine^capnaiiiduon
■ threshold be coded to separate expense accounts. Thjs will, aijbw management to wntinue .to assess
. rMrronPaccot^rn'Mi^fi iVsi'nn^fhfttVvih^fifi 'a aiohd'wth^idehtlfvino ̂ sionlificaHt exbeiYdifures*

ijffing-^the^yean^'Di^ 'tended Uurie"'30^ 20l4,^^C.tSNH ■'worl^d'''tb^cohveft ^
spreadsheets to a fixed asset prograrh (Vertere), which was previously used to track ^asset^'Tor
inventbry purposes. Since the Initial reporting options provided by Vertere were limited, we received a
download of the assets recorded in Vertere in aivExcel-file^'perform-purtauditJprocedures^ Wemoted'^
that an initial rMonciliatipn and analysis was performed by management that resulted in jouma['entnes.
that^re ̂ rbvtded by managemei^auring'the'^^^^ ^uditHn addition to tBe entries'p^
management,'-'Our''audft proc^iTres identifiecl three significant eu'dit adjustrnerits'to tfieYnal balance that'

VP 111 WV I "V ̂  III %• I g • 1111W W III I I w ■ • I « •V# V" • • w w ••***• , j , '

rnahagemeht." We recorhmend that 'mahagement coritinue to rriake improvements in 'CGSNpl's capitaj
asset accounting by working with Vertere to improve the program's reporting capabilities', including'the
identification of items incjuded^ in Vertere that do not meet CCSNH's capitalization threshold,
developing a fepdrt'tiiat separately id current year additions arid deleti6ns,;and •adding totals to
all 'of the available'^reportsV such that managerhent cdh -more'easily recdhdje^e'-activity betw^n
Vertere and" the tnalbalahce'. *•'''' • ^ .
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the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professibriarstandards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts: To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.'

Other Audit jFindlrias or Issues _ ^ '

We.,,generaljy^''.djscu^^^ a,.variety pf . matters, including the. application of and
auditing standards, with management each'year prior'to Tetep'tipn^asJ^^^^ auditor' However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of ou^ professibnaf felation^^^^ arid, our'responses
were not a condition to our retention.

PART II - CURRENT YEAR INTERNAL CONTROL-MATTERS

In-plarining andipefformirig'our'audit bf.the'financial'katements.o'f^he^usiness-typeractjvitie

Pjur^pseo|pexpressing.ou?^bpirijori'-pnt,thejfi^tx
pplniprv6n;tHe',effectiyeness bf CCSNH's tnfernal'w^ do^ho'tfexpressVri opinion oh
the effectiveness of CCSNH-s internal control. •

Our..consideration^pf;lf:Jternal,cdntrol-was;for thp.iimited^purpbseldescribedjn.the'ipreceding paragraph
of:.this,sect!on.t,and>wou!d ,inot:;necessarily;ldentifyi.,all..deficiencies^in:;internaltControUthatimight:;be
significant, ;d.eficiencies.i:or;rnatenalj\yeaknesses^and,'.thefeforeT-l>materia\weaknessesjmay.iexistTthat •
have ;not;,been jidem^ However,^ as (discussed .below,., wevidentified certain(.deficiencies jn^intema
cpntrplsth^at.we.ponsider>to:be,materialweaknesses.., . v-v> v^. • w u.v. .

r?. y-vHi'-i 'iv.. n-r; v'< :v"
A^pefic/pncyi lO^-j.gtemaJ when, the;de,sign^ori,op€/atjpn.of/a,^cp|^ol^does,^not.^a^
management or emplbyees. In tfie nprrrial course of performing their assigned. .funSipns^tOjp're^^^
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakriess fs a' deficiency or
cpmbinatipn^pf,,(deficiencie^s^ vSuch. tti.at there .is.a ;reaso.nable.ppssibilijy4^^^^ .a material
rnis^atejpeot^of-igQpN^^^ presented,Jpr,det^^^
timely ';basis..^We-.cbnsider.-the .follow ;.deficiencies in "CC§NH.'Sv'interriaLcbntifb1.'''t^ be^mateni
weaknesses:^ .. .. - , , , .t... . . . ... . -

.  .* i .'.v^h-Lr-': f .■ ••.*.: -• . fi- v
General Ledger Analvala and Account Reconciliations . * . .c. • 1

During our audit of the financial statements, we noted that'the majority j)f the tna[ bajarice^accpunte that
had not,been .reconciled .and therefore the determinafipn pf.the ,j:qrr^.accountibajan^^^ in a
significant amount, of work by,CCSNH"s ■•accpu'njjn^ department. 4" ;®Hd'ti6n,Vwe idehtified .seven
significant audjt,adjusjrnents,that result^ in a^net [ncrease.'in.peLppsitipn of apprbx^^^^
that were required to produce financial statement that are'in accordance with' U.S!..gerieral!y.accep
accounting principles. These conditions were also noted in the'audits for the years ended June .'30,
2013 and 2011 ' , ' ' . . , . ' . " * . .

We. recommend CCSNH use its accounti:reconciliation matrix to document.the xpro'cedures to be
follpwed .bn a mpnjhly/quarterly/annual^basis to ensure that all balance sheet.acco.unfe are reconciled
and reviewed periodically. Although It appears time consuming to implement, a more routine, account
reconciliation process vaII help Improve efficiency of the financial reporting close process in the future.
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•  The estimated vested accrued sick time earned that is paid out upon an employee's
retirement from CCSNH. The estimated liability factors In each employee's estimated
retirement date, probability of retirement from CCSNH, and rate of pay. discounted to
present value using an interest rate of 3%. .

We have evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these' estimates to satisfy
ourselves of their reasonableness in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

•  .> t.r-t .A- 1-.,;.': ,• 'i; -.v, -r-u j-? '.-.vtrri
The financiaJ,iStatemeht;\d^^^ -consistent^vand/Clear..^Ce^^^
dlsclosureis are' particuiarly sensftive ■•because'.of.jtheirtSighificarice to financlaLst^tement jusers. 'The,
most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements are the disclosure of commitments in Note
e . andvthe -disclosure-;Of..;Government Accounting ,,,Standards....Board, ,(GASB)-.$tatejnent>tNp^^^^ 68.
Accpunting^and-Financia^^^^ an]amendmenr6f 9
tothe.financiaJ.sta^^ 3..^- T - c .V' .(3

K  £.-''u : • « ."f i • ' •• *. ' • .-u '
DIfficultiea Encountered in Perfofmina the Audit •. -n

.Weiencount^^^^ncKSignjficant^d^^^ dealing wth.manag^entjn.perfprmt^g.and^^ our
a>ldjt.-.»__-^ ■. i' -C ■.:> /^VlJ.a.SC--

tCorrectedfahd Uncorfected Misstatements .>v ..-.v. a.%.. „
Q • • 1 J j'. xxj vxj.. I • wsJ* 5%.. .i -i • wt wj

, Professional, standards require us -to accumulate all -known and .likely misstatements^i^^^
_the -audit, other Uhan; those it.hat are.trivial, and'communicate them^To'itife-a^prp^^^
"management. - Management ;hasi»coiTectedi..'all,?such;j\misistat(ements^ material . missfate'ments

detected as a result of audif^procedures that- were" corrected^by rnanagement are summanzed on
Attachment 1. '.j,
ln^<Jition.:.there.;wer^.^uncprrert^vmisstatements-pfj,tt^^^ pn
Atta(:hmenf"2-jf^'ahageiTOritl5'asldletermirfe5Thath'heiheffecte'are immate
aggregate.to^thefinancial statements.taken as a.whole. - ... ,.

Disagreements .with ManaQement'.i . V.'- •.Vw'i '.rJ}!' :\t^^ ' v ..i.

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define .a, disagreement .with.^management. as, a
financial accounting, reporting,'or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction.-mat could
be, significantJo theifinandal, statements or.the.auditor's report. We are,pleased, to report that,no such
disagreements arose dunng the course of our audit. ^ ..

>  ■ •-. • '•'■ l.''f • ..- ? ^
1^  ' i'l"'' . ' .' »• u ,7

We have "requested certain representations from management'that'are included iri'^thel maVia'gerpent
representation letter dated December 22. 2014.

Mahaqement'Represeritations

ManagemeM Cbrisultotlona with Other Indcbehdent Accountants
r..*, s.-^-> T-

in some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting mattera, similar tp_obta[ning a^''secqrTd ppinion''_^on certain situatiqnsf.^ If ^consultation
involves application'of an ^counting principle to"'^CCSNH's^inancial Statements or'a'deterrnination of

■tij -v.! t7'i ■ "V ' * JUT'-"
-li ..



^ BerryDunn

The Board of Trustees .

Community College System of New Hampshire
''.-.j \ ,c-r- \ .. " . • ' • .

We have audited the fir}ancial statements of the business-type activities and the discretely presented
compqlient'unit'W^ System of New^Hafnpshi year
ended Ju'ne 3l)f26f4; and Have issuVd'our'report thereon dated December 22^ ' '

We did nbt;audH-,the;fm^^ statementVof'the discretely presented component unit, Community
Colleges'df New't^ambshfre Fouhdation''(th'e Foundation')!'as of amd-f6r the"year£nded 'Juh
Those financiail statements were audited by another auditor whose report thereon'has beeh^'fiimished
to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Foundation, is based onjhe
report of the other auditor.

Pr6yesslonai'staKd"ard~s'fequire' t^^^^ you with'-1nf6fmatiorl''ad6u^dur;Ti^^ 'under
U.S. generally accepted auditing sUhdards, Government Auditing Standards and U.S. Office'of
Management and'Budget (0MB) Circular A-133, as well as certamjnjqrmatipn^relate^
scope and timing .of our audit. We have communicated such-infbfmatFdn'ii^our^com^^

, "^^PARfJiH'REQutRE^^^ ''' . 'Mr.

Ouaiitatlve Aspects of AccountlnQ Practices —

Management;is/esponsiWe foxt|iej5e|ection;enduse^f;appropriate'accounting. pplicies;,The'signj
accduhtingVpqlicies~ljsed^by''CCSNH'are^descnfied 'in"-^Nqte_'^^^^^^^
accounting policies were adopted and the applica'tibn"*6f existinf-polia not bhangied-dunhg 2014;
with the exception of'increasing the capitalization threshold for caprtalassjste jfrqi^^
effective on July 1, 2013. We noted no transactions entered into by;1iG'SNHidu1ing%
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have'been recognized
in the financial statements in the proper penod. ..

Accouhtihg estfmates are'en^integral part of the financiiarstatem by'managerinent a^^^
based on management's knowledge and experience about pasXahd current events'and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly, serisitiye tecause.jof their
significance td the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting-them
may differ .significantly frpm those .expected. . The most sehsitiye estimates affecting the financial
stateitferits were: ■

•  The estimated valuation allowance for ..uncollectible student loans receivatile. whiph Js ̂
based on an assessment of the coltectabiiity of the accounts biased oh the aging' of the

.  , . putstandirig balances., ^

-• j-THe estimal^ usefuUiyes pf.ca'pitaf a^ ih the'Mlculatioh of depreciation expend,
which'is based'on the expected life of 6ie related capitafass^^^

Bangor, ME • Portland. ME • Manchester. NH • Charleston. WV
vAvw.berrydum.com
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
(A Component Unit of the State of New Hampshire)

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings (Concluded)

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Finding Number:

Condition Found:

Recommendation;

Action Taken:

Status:

Finding Number:

Condition Found:

Recommendation:

Action Taken:

Status:

2013-005

DELL computers were purchased on October 3, 2012 by Lakes Region
Community College for a Math Lab that will not be used as part of the
Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career Training
grant The cost of those computers were non-allocable to the grant.

We recommended CCSNH track the use of the funds to properly
monitor whether costs charged to the grant were for locations or
programs identified under the grant.

Management transferred the cost of the Dell, computers from the
federal grant, and Instead, paid with CCSNH operating funds.
Management also established stricter monitoring procedures to
properly identify costs associated with the various granting programs
received by CCSNH.

Corrected

2013-006

During our audit, we noted , students-of NHTI - .Concord'ssCommunity
College'who received Federal Direct Loans .or Federal Perkins Loans
did; not receive propdr hdtificatlpn of their right to cancel .the loan.within
14 days of disbursement. In addjtio.h, we noted that one^student-from
River Valley Community College selected for testing did not receive
proper notification.

We recommended CCSNH'change each colleges' notification template
letter to include ttie required "right to cancel" language.

Management incorporated the required "right to cancel" language- in
each colleges' notification template.

Corrected

-45-



COMMUNITOCOLLEGEiSYSTEM OF;NEW HAMPSHIRE
I .. (A Component Unlt.of the State^of New.Hampshire)

:.i4 .. a* vT • V-M-"-, •'.J' -fif. J r''- f ' •■* '• "

.  . „ Summary.Schedule of Prior Audit F.lndingS;

i,;-X6a^rEnded,June;30,.2p14

Finding Number;

Condition Found:

Recommendation:

201^003, - .

During our audit, four contracts, were identified .which,<did not comply
with CCSNH policies and procedures and Federal procurement
standards. ,S'' r

VTiV'V

Action Taken:

'V;. ■

'We''''r4cpmmended' its contracting 'policies and
procedures ^tp^ .address^^ 'sole,- .source procurements and ensure

'"'''"comp,iiahce with applTcable,>*F^eral procurement standards and
^  .jCCSNH policies. .The sole'soUrcejjustifica^ policy should include a

'reguiremenfito.^^^^^ cer^ftwjTpnsjfrom local industry that a particular
brand of eguipnfent'iis the'"staridard in use for advanced manufacturing.

.  : •A^.memorandum.specifying the^^ to comply with Federal
proSremeht'"stan*dar3s^a^ procurement procedures should

^be iisued and provid^itaall the^Cblleges and the System Office.
.ov.v:,- Vi*- ^

Management disseminated language'to all employees involved with
_  ,j. . .pij^urement> .pr^qcedures^ i-t^^ the need for supporting

cJocumentatibri^relate^^^ pr;ocedures, in particular with
.», . -^th'e processes:ianddocumentation,surrounding sole sourcing.

did not review the Excluded
transactions, except for

v'. ..yenSoi^Tofjhe^itad^ Cortimunity College and
,  .GareerTraning,grant...._-^

a process to compare all
' ̂  "'eiTiplbyees anb'vendbr^ op an annual basis and when a

VAS v, '"to the^jcwuntjng.rsystem.
'CCSNH should 'mairitain documentation that the comparison has been
performed.

Recommendation:.

'Action Tal^eh:..
f'rt h: ■. '"C.'./Management established^ a^^ a procedure to compare

' .employees^to. this comparison and any
/exceptions^noted.' ,appropriately. ,H no vendors meeting the

coverddli^^hsaction'threshold w^ to the EPLS.
c- '

Status:
■« " , ■. , I-..' • re
Uncorrected; See finding 2014-003
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••epMMUNI^tY-COLLEGE SYSTEW PJFHE^'HmPSHlRB
''"'1(A'^Cbmponent ljrilVoY the State orNew

Schedule ofVindings and Questioned CbsB (Continued)

Year Ended June 30/2014

Section iii - Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards ^ •

• Fi'nding'NumBer; " 2014-003

Information on the ■

Federal Program: Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Education ,

'  ' • T^ofrarn Name; Cart D.^'Pefens Career and Technical Education Act

V ■ P^^ft'rough; Agency: New Harnpshi^^
'  '' ^ *!f?a^thr6ugh'ContriacVNijmbere:-35039 and 45039

-I .- :'. ' " .V ";t -*•?

^  • ■ ^Fede^al'Agency:" U.S.~bepart^^
- • ^ ' -• • ^ '-^GFDA:-

"*T« " ' ■- • •--{ -v. -V i. OV«.~ (f ■ , -f,. 1-^'  ■ Prpgrarri^Name: Trade'Adjustment Assistance Community College and
Career Training

y  i:.: y: CjU"'T',w 5? :v: "• j;...'' r\ •

■"■'^■"/F^deral Age1ic'^'U!'S. Depart^^.  ' .-.v,%v4- = -= . : .x^ ,^so5,Qpg^:c(^'^^23'gw^

specific Requirement: Required by 2 CFR; Part/1 SoTprffedeVall^ funded prpgramsT'wheh an
institution enters into.v.a,covered transaction with ah.ehtity br individual,
an institution mustwenf)('4hat'the vendor, is not suspended or debarred

'  . , or, .otherwise excluded -.frbm . participating Jn .federal'/ programs.
.. ... .JGeneraJli^a coveredjtransaction "IS; a.transaction expected to'^ual or

^  This verification^ ''may®:'aSpmiD]isK^By SdclOng^^
(SAM), formedyhhe^ExcfucJ^Tarties List System, maintained by the

,  .General. Services Adrhinistration,. collecting a ,certification-.from the
^vendor,. orby adding, a clause or-oondition to the covered transaction.

' ■ ■'■CondJtTon Fburid:; '' ' • tDurlrig'ou'r'audit,^'we%^ not review the SAM for vendors
meeting the covered transaction threshold.

•  i?vl

^  . ^Jn_resppnsej.o4he fin^^^^ sampje^of 60^vendors
.  . ' . \ ., ' " \ " ' exceading^Sis/opO'.fuif^d^^

•  -.V' V . - ®/cep^jpn];orthe/Stu^eni''Fi^^
'  .. , , , ■ the^;applicabie^vdrid6rsjweVe,/evi.ewed against the SAM. Based on our

testing,'^we'did'not'iden^^ an ex^nditure funded by CCSNH's major
federal.programs paid to, a^ vendor that was included in the^SAM.

Questioned Costs: None
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CpiyiMUN!T;Y COLLEG E:SYSTEM QF^N^, HAMBSHJRE-
(A>€omppnent^^^ the State olNewjHamp^^^

Schedulei,of:(xLndJng8 and .Qu^tiqned^CostS:(Qoht|nu^

Yea/;Ended,June 3P,;2014t'

,f^indingjNumber.~ ,?.2p.1fjpp2;- , ; -i. p,;» .-r T-'-v
t- -" 's t.. '

Griteria:'-/ . •/ •, Management is/espor^isibje-.fpryestablishing and maintaining effective
r^y.. 3 •. ^tern'ajcontrol-overfinanciajreport^

tCqndition.Found;-. t 3^: Qyrlf3gv®'J'''§.^d.'t.PX0P®^.Mi®Si;wernpte^^ that the reconciliations tested
di^iSpt ̂ haVe'-ijoc^^ review and approval by a

r A :;-nvh../;;^r'{®sppnsible'member^'p^^ was also noted in
0/;- vV' ; ^'©•y^Xs endediJ^ 2012.

Cpnte^:,-^' PMdn9wPP''PMdjt:procedures;of.the;^^ statements,-we discovered
:-;»r-- -jE.-ns. 'thW.^^jpji^-.ofVacco not include documentation

ifa ^Pause^ap'diEffe ,ys.^■:5KB.^I®i50i;9,^(L^ob§&^va^.on,s,^,rt^^ that the primary cause of the
TTj,r' na:j cvsn<5'(yiss^^ ^ipnd^pcumexjte^^^ approval of - account

Istrf vt '••v£6C0hcjJ[atip^ns[ij^^r^^^ accounting -departmentAs^a result, signlficanTvariari^Siynd adjustments were'idehtifiisd and
. posted related.,to specific reports and acc6urit;;recqncj)jatjqns^^^

■f: v'iip^Tlpdferi
-rjt-tBe.cojTimejidatjp^^^ t.j.,- 5-^^e;-'sxecpjhmei^^^ ;adp^^tJpn;;^,of^"^^" policy .'whereby>/allf^jCCO

^^rsiecPnplNato^^ appropriate-Tmernter- of
S£f.-jb unti. p.:lp?a;njgement.v<A^^ ihitial^ by vtHe*,pfeparer

■!Jp-^;nq' "ijoR- w^gup'' ,to attribute responsibility to
ifXPsi bfiyi?.^3pP''S.^.C'atejip^^^

,\^ii«r.Ca|}pbA eq-u|;-ifX letXfatV y'r'^0^3 StJf-s/c;
is o'39?';£.up. -J11 ,0' 'y"-'":S!c|N 4;\v

' Action Plari; CCSNH agrees with the copdjbPn ,foupd and understands the need to
improve its account reconciliation pVpcess. Effective the beginning of

i:trwr> a: .e.j.'TC'y,-! tc nfew^yeafi^^OtlS^ipp^NH imp^
n; .?r"3=v. •• •■•iRji99Pii^3p^ 1099^^ process, an account

to l>e initialed by the
-5-^; properly docurhent review of

v!;.wi / 35i''- 4 ;;A< "XJ AVJ

fTH - r:' .n 'i"-

-"'y-Y.

:.c. ' ;;■ . r-, 1

-40-..



COMMUNITY COULEGEJSYSTEM^^^^^
(A Compoheht Unit of the State of'N'ew'Hamp^^

Schedule'of Findings and'Quektidhed'CostF(Contihu^aj

Year Endedr^June 30ri2014*

We noted that an initial reconciliatioh'*'and analysis'^was'p5erfbfhried by
management that resulted in journal entries that were provided by

■■■' " ■ '''management-du7ipg^'the cdumerot"th¥ audit. In addition to-the "entries
provided ' bV ma"na'gementr-'dm^^^^ procedures Identified three
significant audit adjustments to the trial'balance that were required to

V r, . .. -agree-the ̂capital'•asjset^'-aw in

•  <*'• yehere^^Due-toStbej-.s^ignificant ̂
"'.jn u) jtir yeftere'-a'nd/tli'e^^ to^^ehefe's reporting capabilities, we spent

.  ' - ^-•a''--significa?ft''^amd'unt '^ auditing the information
provided by management. We recommend that management continue

-  "tb'^ make-MmprpVeme^^^^ capital asset accduhtlhg by
x/'. w6Hdng'wittv^ye7teVe''tb^impr^ reporting capabilities,

including theidentificatibnoTitem^ in Vertere that do not meet

.:-j ^-Yecbncile'the'activitV'betw^n^VeT^ereTand the trial balance.

Views'bYWiResp^^^ ; 13is;iq
Offidal.and-Corrective ,

■^V^^ctibh-Plan:^^''" GdSNH^agr'^S jWitliftfie^concllh^ and unde?stan*as^tl^lne& to

-  . .. rhon'thly and.'quarteriy cl.bse^pYd'eess-'^tiat'^^fbgus^^ ■ 'bank ;and' payroll
rec6nciliati6hs.f^''G'GSN this recdnciliatipn process
during its second quarter tO'iriclude fixed assets.- Additionaily, GCSNH
will inriplement during its third quarter of fiscai^y'e^^^26T5^^^^ of
perforrning a tuition' reasonableness test and^an^&ountsTweiva

o-irn 5fti ^•'-''bTecoiftinationr

'N^Cf.v-) >'.v:wiis e'7.> y^;roTt (j"g5'^^'pl'5'frf^^ qj reconciling fixed assets

CCSKIh also plans'^tSgainlful^^ of its Vertere .system
and ̂ its reporting capabilities. in an attempt to separately identify
additions and deletions, as well as, adding asset category totals to the
reports to make it easier to reconcile activity between Vertere and the
general ledger.
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COMMUNITXeOLLEGE'SYSTEM PfJi
(AvCpmpjonent;yhirort^^^^ State.of^Neyy.blam^

S<;heduiejpf findings .and,Qu6stipnedNCpsts;(Gpntjnue^^

XeajvEndedyJuneiM/SOJ^A ^

-  -V- • -.v- . . ,As'notedJn.theprior;audit,\itwas;;notedthat;CCSNH,doesrnot prepare-
a recpncihatiprviof.ithe payrol]:j;egister^'tOithe ̂ genexa^'jed^ for each
pay perlod.'We reVdrnmlendYhat a.pn^^^^ such that
an employee, who is independent jof the proces^sing^and/xpoM^
functions, reconciles the payroll register to the general ledgdf for each

.  .■ . ^'j'P3Y'!p®'^-9do',ci' ■

.CCSNH does not capitalize capital asset acquisitions during the'year;
.  , ♦ - '.c'J'hsJsi^Pstheyexpepdjtures ;a.re^^ in varipusr'expense.'iaccounts
\  ■■ i i r iWheQ^iijieriA""®' Hnaricjal staternents^are

.  r \ ^ 3sset acquisitions to
P''09''®ss on capital

.  ; ' .«■, ."f ^PPjept^IQJdJIy ajiailabl^andJO]utx^^^
•: -v... ' /vL '4 •■ u ̂ ^^-^)^i;t®t5P®^9yi5M^pos^^JBy"using^^^

I.;- - " .: ; gv '^xilt^vailaSe^er'e Jasi^ staff across the system" In
addi^qn,;;;8^nn^^^ use^the"expenselaccduhts to
automatically'generate the entry tb'record-.the 'receivable and revenue

fer^itxS.fante , •

The^ challenge' is that "the expense; accounts.; currently . Include, a
':->4} \ &='^^:f?»®i5^lnaSPh^.iqf^Xxpehditures"itha^r^e'eX^CCSNH!sica^^

■  ntr ■ lir.'M: .pcjiiciyrAs;^ -Is
h'i} .:v/diffic4^tp);ec(:>ncH^^

•s N;^ separate tHoi^ purchases
o\'—. j v. :■ V-t-o---.. ?ft)a?^^ll'ibpj;<iapitajzed;j.frp'^i^^
iM -u »f;.th;esh^id',9f all capital asset purchases in

/; r j' ; "-yf coded to separate expense
f. " .-..nr ' T continue to assess current

V  • (l.",-/>.v .Viz^r" B identifying,  -J v^^ :vrvi'9"'S®9^!t;®XR®9§if^^ capitalized.
•,^rO}f.^.fr-T,rfC"^V; t,rrs

Another issue that we had noted in prior years was the fact that
.. CCSNH.tracked^:capital assets^ahd-the related depr.eciation.on..Excel

..^sprejajdst^tsdhat^were.notjreconciie^^ balance at any point
..rdunng,^e^yea.r.,Dij^ June 30. 2014, CCSNH worked

tq,conv^;^e Excel^spreadsh^te^^ fixed asset-program (Vertere),
,.4.which"^was'.,previpusiy-used..tbdra,(!k"^ for inventory purposes.

' Slri^^he jnitia\rep'brtingjoptlons^ by Vertere were limited, we
^ rweiypdva.down!^^^ of the^assets.r^orded in Vertere in an Excel file

top^^rrifi oy/WSitprocedures.".,

■\- ' J,-. .r'-
r  . ■ • u, . 1

V  ■

•*• ' • •'
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CO'MMUNll^
(A eomf)bnerit Clnlt of tHe State of NeV rtampsKire

Schedule'ofFinbings^and'Question (Continued)'

YearEhdeb June"'30r2014'

SectiorTli^Fihdlrid's-^eTatlna tbtthe^Flhanclal StaterfTents Wh'icK'a^ Required to be Reported fn
-  • '•'AccofdaKce wlth^Govemmenf Aub/tlna'Stahbards^"' '
"■ * r y^/\ - (?./•

"^'^^'Fihbing'Number:-' ^ '^O'fA^'OOl '■ r
V;:.' ici ,5,'.ri'/ I'.f {c. . :- 09-

Criteria: Management is resporisible'^fo'r''establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting.

'••'''Coriditlon Fourid:'' ' •'We^ri6ted''that the'-maji^^ accounts had not been■r.:i "7,- r-. n*?) v "reconal'ed-Cand tHefefol^e/the-^fdetefmln of the correct account
v'..i (^aiance'f resulted'-irT-'a^^^^ of work by CCSNH'i

vj- i *C' iO 1; ''0 '^^.arr^iniihrrf icl^harirniint''^^ Irientlfied seven slonifican

. . . . - generally accepted<T%.:s:v^ c*: '>Tr-c \\i-. faVcoun^^^^^ yvere also, noted in the audits
•"-« 'forlHe^"eafs*'ehded'Uune'^3'0^^^

Jflnaricial statements,, we noted
yariahces betw^nfthef;am^^ qn.;the trial 'balance or

<:<-• vvv'!.>£- ^ u'nders^anb ^the reported in the accounting
'R.fry>f>'-,rio:c.c •'^sOffware^th'^e'lssie^^ an under-staffed accounting

Iposted specific reports'adju'strf)erits%e
and account reconciliations.

'".'V ■i-'i'-r. 'cfr-'a.': ;>v'; tS.-'t'

'■^'■'^f^eidorn^mebba^^ -We^'recqmmend''"C?3SNf^^ reconciliation matrix toV7-qq . f!7 ■ .r: ^•d;Jctjm^Vthep?q^ures1p'be'^
vr.-rK-.v ^E; ■; ■. ^ b^asis^-'td'^risu^^^^^ accounts are reconciled and

"  Tevl^^'''--"peri6'di^^^^^ ^Althbugh'*^^ appears time consuming to
,  , process will help■' ' 'y 'imprdye efficiency of thelfiria^^^^ process in the future.
•  ■ Of tte-^Yeas iri'-which'wejidep^^^

payroll 7econciliatidns^''and-YHe a'ccbuhting for capital assets are two
projects that continue to be of significant importance to CCSNH.

. 'ji L/ '
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Cpiy!MUNi;W CPj,LEGE SYSTEM
(A;Comj>oneht of ihe Slate of New^Hampshlre)

Schedule of FIndlngs.and.Questloned Costs^ o

Year Ended June 30,- 2014

Section 1 Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements .. . ̂

Type of auditor'sjeport issued: Unmodified
Internal control dyer financial reporting:

Material weakness{es) identified? , X Ves
Significant deficie"ncy{ies) Identified that are not - ^ ^ ^

considered to be material weaknesses? YesJ '' X' None reported

Noncompliance material to financial-staterhents noted? • Yes'- 'X "No

Federal Awards

tInternal control over. rhajpr.,programs; ;• /a .
Material weaKn^ss(et)''icientified? Yes X No
Significantdeflciency(ies)Jdent[fied,.that,are.not .--s. ^ wvic.> •

considered to be materiai'wiikrie'kes?'' X ' ̂'Yes" ' > " "N(5he reix>rted

Type ofjauditor's report issued on compliance for major w ,
programs: Unmodified

Any audit findingYr^lWloseS that' are required. to be^ ^ . r. u-'-
reported in accordance,with 0MB Circular A-ISS?''"" ''-Ye's''"-' ' ''No

^  .wy.\ ■•v..

Identification of Major Programs: • -■' t «.• '--

Name of Federal Program or Cluster: CFDA Numberfs)

U.S. Department'of'Education - Title IV 84.260,-84.037, 84.038, 84.033,
Student Financial Aid Cluster 84.063, 84.007

U.S. Department of Education - Carl D. Perkins
Career and Technical Education Act of 2006 84.048

U.S. Department of Labor - Trade Adjustment
Assistance Community College and Career
Training 17.282

U.S. Department of Labor - H-1B Job Training Grants 17.268

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs $336,700

Audltee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X No
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COMMUNITY CdlJLEGESystE
(A*^Cdm|wnent'Unlt of the'StVte (bf'NewHampshlre)

Noteslb Schedule'of Expendltures'of Federal -Awards

Year Ended June 30,-2014

5. Federal Work-Studv Program

Federal Work-Study Program award expenditures in 2014 consist of the following:-

Current year award . 272,20^ .V .
Carry.fprward from fiscal year 2012-2013 . 10,206
Carry forward to fiscal year 2014-2015 " ,,(12,592); ,. <-
.Carry^back'tqfiscal.year2012-2013
darly backifrdm fiscal year'2014-2015 ' ' * *' '''5,5'l4
Tranisferto Federa[ Supplemental Education Opportunjty - •

Grant Program (15,570)
Unexpended funds f6501>'. .i.

Total expenditures in fiscal year 2014 '

6. Federal Subolemental Educational Qpport'uhlWdrarit'Pfearam'-^^^ T' - '■ •• > ^ -

Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity.Grant Program.award expenditures in 2014 consist
-  of the following:

•Current year award. •$;5or.--4262i995yy. '.j;,,...,
Carry_jforward from>fiscal.yean2012-20i3; 5^
Carry:backTo^fiscaryeV20^^^^ " ' ' '
Carry back frdm.fiscal year 2014-2015 ;r=^f.659f>.r
Transfer from Federal Work-Study Program ^15.570

^ Total.award,expenditures in fiscal year 2014 ,
' •,v ; -?{' • V'.'.vv'! ■ '■ ^

■.?.

i  t*--y
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.GOMMyNIT^-Cp.LLEGE.SYSTEMpF N
{"(A^Gomponent^ the,Stotepf^New.f;|ampsW

. Notes to Schedule.of Expenditures.-of FederalAwardS'-

^Year Ended June 30, 20,14

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompa/iying schedule pf expenditures of federal ayyardS;(the.Schedule);jncludes the federal
- gpnt. activity pf^Community Gpllege System of New Hampshire..(GGSNy).:uqd^r programs of the
federal'government'for the'ye^'ended June 30. 2014?"The infdrnTatioh'ln the Schedule Is
presented in accordance with Office of Management and Budgeti(@MB)r.CiicularyAt1,33," Au^^^^ of
States, Local Government and Non-Profit Organizatbns. Because the' Scfieduje presents only a
portion of the operations of CCSNH, it is not intended to and does not presenft^the-fihan^^^
position, changes In net position or cash flows of CCSNH.

2. Basis of Accountino

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported^ on the accrual basis^of accounting. Such
•' '-expenditures are^recognized following the cost'"principies-c6^itajneB'ih A-21, Cost

Principles for Educational Institutions, wherein certain^types of^expenditures are not allowable .or
are limited as to reimbursement. .~i

3. Fedeiral Direct Student Loans .1

Dunng the fiscal year ended June 30, ,20t4,- eGSNH'processed the^fpllpwing^neW;lo'ans*undef the
Direct Loan Program. The loans were f^ad6jd[rectl^hrpu i^6\y-:.S^3b^^^^ent|gf=

Federal'SutJsi^iz^'i^^^ /$ ■ 24;912.58'3 ''^^'^"-^^
Federal Unsubsidized Loahs ,v26.j6-16;4-30>rrtcCt-:-!S
Federal Parents'Loans ^''^'925T6'96"^'"""~'

io !s';u. ■©nrJifCii'*
^T^$./^^52r4S3^803':nu:'^^^ it.--;:?

. s : . f y _ •• V—

4. Federal Perkins Loan Program ii!s-v., - vT
'• —

The following sets forth certain balances and activities in the Federal Perkins Loan Program for the
year ended June 30, 2014.

Perkins cash balance at June 30, 2014 £ . .320.320

■  ■ ■ ' ■ Perkins loans recelvable.'af June 30, 2013 '$■ ■"''^Y=?lV9l'394'''''^ '

New loans made in fiscal year 2014 157,497 :
Administrative cost allowance in fiscal year 2014 23.934

Perkins expended as presented in the Schedule 1.380,825

Perkins loans collected in fiscal year 2014 128.'765
■ Perkins loans canceled in fiscal year 2014 -'I'lTfed-^ '

Administrative cost allowance in fiscal year 2014 23 934

Perkins loans receivable at June 30, 2014 $ 1.216.846
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM-p
(A'CbmpbnenVuhit of the Stafe of New H'am^

Schedule^of Eicpenditures of Fe'deral Awafds (Concluded)

Year Ended June 30, 2014

^ Federal prahtdr7Pass«Through '
'  ■ <'^'Grahtbr/PfbdramTltla' <

United States Department ofErierov:- ■ - l - :>•

.  . 7 i*),!

. Passed-Throuoh: -. ̂  ^

New Hampshire Office of Energy and Plannino:

Renewable Energy Research and Development

r- ' -V: '<U -"■''J'-t,'' »
.  . ..Total United<States Department Of,Energy- .

United States Department of Health arid Human Services: '

Passed-IhrouQh:

. New HamDshire-Deoartment of Health and Human Services:.
.-.f ■ •. i... y/-.. , ,■ j •;

•' Ohlld'Care'-and^Develpprnent Block Grant;.Eaily'Chlldhodd
Education

■  c

Trustees of DartrrioutfrGoTlMe: '
\

National Center |[6r Research ̂ R Idea Network of
Biol6gical-Resea^K^_^xce^^^^

Total United States Department of Health and
Human-Services

^ . enjMvr'''^ . •' -■
National Science Foundation:

Direct: -.r ^ j-.-
.'•a.

Education and Human-Resources
"•Mm

Passed-Throuoh: .

K
•:

•c

■

Federal
"CFDA
Number'

. Passed- -
Through

identifying
"^Number

TotalFederal
Expenditures

x

81.087 DEEEbob5672 ■' " "• ^515

. V • v< ,

I  I

University of New Hampshire "
^  . . . - '

Experimental Program to Stimulate Competitive Research

Total Natldnal'Science Foundation

Total Expenditures'of Federal Awards

 Si r.i':' c J' - ' j - ■
■" > • s'C

93.575 G1401NHCCDF ..157,872

• -IC j . •• " y-'i'' "•

93.859 1P20RR03036Q U5.088-

.47.076 ^ ; 111,458

47.081 EPS1101245 Mm

180.975

$ 65.918.638
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

(A Component Unit of the State prNew Ha^pshlre^^^ ^ .

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

^  : o Year-Ended-June 30,'2014^ T.-n-'Vi ' u

'  , . - • f • - f' > k

•- ""r. . :r'V.' r'.i \-crK:; ' .
Federal Graritpr/PassrThrough

• ? ,.v ... q Grantor/Program Title

■United States Department of-Education: . ' .

- •pi^^ - ^ - :■
vO ei,-M j-%? ■- . ■■

' .""/Student Financial Aid Clust'erie :

-  .F.ederaiPirwt.Studen^^^^ '
j. -.sFederaTPerkins Lb^nliancSiattoc>t ^ - 'vM'i'--- Q ;i .Vygvi;. I .:

' J £1^ i i-u 'Rassetl-'".' < . '• ••
■'j FederaliK;r> -iThrough'-iV-- c't-.n' ; i:-'.!' -

..CFDAv.,; Identifying. Total Federal
Number ^ .-- Number - . . Expenditures

'  -r ,

•  ,.'■•• ■ . .'

'••'v-r ; .' y-y> ■ '

■  •y -ii s.if,-" ' :r .
a /; fyu.-r-j -n; -ft r

• ' ''1'/r-v*:?!.:- r.r •ry-^'--''n:A^i.'y' .
.. ...84,2^^3.. 52.453^803.

 . .-:FederarperklhVL^6an'Prog^^^^ ' ' " * ' :84.'038V ' " ' 'W. " ;t.380;825'
■■.^Fe5erai:WorkiStOdy:Pfo&ram • {."64:033^ " ;263.686'^  •■ :'^-584\063^^'-- •=•'■• -''^■20:300557•

84.007 283.990

f '

■  -• Vo »•'•■>• ..'"•VJ rJ •..❖i?! .-a' •.,'
•  •y ;^.'"'^''l5;376.

/ Tederai:Pe|I^Grarit'^j^ram^^
''-F^erai-Suppiemen^ EducatTonaro'ppoftun G'rani^ '

Program

A.

Total Student Financial Aid Cluster '

Funds foMhe Impmvement of Rostsecondary Education 84.116

»•

Passed-Throuah:

New Harribshire Debartment of Education:

Car1'D..^Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of
2006 .

8/16/2012-8/15/2013

8/16/2013 -8/15/2014

College Access Challenge Grant

Total United States Department of Education

United States Department of Labor:

Direct:

Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and
Career Training

H-1B Job Training Grants >

Passed-Throuah:

University of New Hampshire Institute on Disabilitv:

Program of Competitive Grants for Worker Training and
Placement in High Growth and Emerging Industry
Sector Direct Connect

Total United States Department of Labor

84.048

^.048

17.282

17.268

35039

45039

84.378 P378A100050

17.275 DEEE0002087

59,818
809,063

84.271

75.662.669

8.086.444

1.684.766

9.771.719
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Board of Trustees ' '

Community College System of New Harti'psh'ire ' v
• •• • •• . t ■ ■ . y ;r7i n; _•« .

Report on Schedule of Expenditure of Federal AwardstRequlred by 0MB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities and the discretely presented
component unit of-GGSNH as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the
financial statements, r.whidh collectively comprise GGSNH's basic financial statements as listed In. the
table'of •contents:-.'We'have issued'our report thereon dated ■•Decernber^*22: 2014, which contained
unmt^jfied-opinionsfoh'^thbse financial statements. Our audit was;c6nducted-for<the purpose of forming
an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic^financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented'foV^purposes-of-'ad^
analysis as required by 0MB Gircular A-133, and is not a required part of the basic firiancial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and^'relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used .to prepare;jh^ba.sic.f|nancia
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of ^e basic financial
statemisnts and certain additional:pfocedures, including comparing ah'd>ec6nclling 'such Infom
dir^tiy^.to the underlying accountingyand other records used to'prepare_^the'^a^^
or.:tO;the basic financial statemehts^'themselves, and other addlti6najj3rqclBSur'es?i^.acc^^^^ with
Ui^-^ge^nerally accepted auditjngj.standards. In our opinion, the sche'du'je^qfj^e^^^
awards is fairly stated in all mateViai respects in relation .to the basic.financTaVstatemehts as.awhole.

^  ' j ov. 1 c

Manchester, New Hampshire - .v , »^Wmber 22. 2014 ' -u.. V 4 . ■

Til .ik'

yy" y ■. .-it' 0

-.r . i • ' -iT. - ■

'■•^7 '-""5? r i '.-J V. •• •• ^ • .

.  ' , . 'o r ;

li ■ . -v

•A.
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Board of Trustees

Community College System of New Hampshire

yVe did^not considerj.in^emal ;contro!,^qyer -cqmpliance.with .the^/biliing.r coJ)ec]Uons ̂ and^due diligence
compliance iTequireme^ Reruns LoaVyBrpgramJan^
Circu|a^A;1,3j.^pmp//anw compjTance.^regu]^^^^
c6nsidered-by4He otHeMndepehdent accountants referred "tOiabove;.ahd'iOUP rep6rt^ins6fa^^^ asJf^rel'ates

•  •-i.i 1 Ti-^ -.ri. «... I'--. - i .-f.' '.••• >r.,/ .-1 < I ^ 1.- • , •rV .V'-' "'"V *

to CCSNy'svinternal .cpptrp^ over those .compliancejreguirements. Js-basediso|ely^^
other independent accountants. ' '

A aeffcien,cy m internal ,cgntrqipve/fC^ .gxists .when,.the desjgn,pr,pp)eration,of.a .control oyer
compliancej,d6^es..,no^^ "employees, jln _the,..hormal.^purse jdf^'perfon^^
assigned''functiofXS,^to«.jprevent..or..detect^and .correct, ndncompliance^wiTh/a" type' of-compliance
requirement ,of.ia!;federaLDrogram.5on'afftimely.-basis.- A .matenaLweakne$s, in.jntemaU,controLover
compliance,is a.deficiency.lor,.combination of/deficiencies.-in internal cPntrbl.over.compliance.vSuchJhat
there IS ..a 'reasonable>.possibility/that- material noncompliancerwith la itype.of compliance.requirement 'ot
a federal program will not be "prevented, or detected and corrected on attimeJyj^l5asis^"A-..s/9n^i!'^
deficiency in internal control over compliance as a^deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
cpntroL6ver.,compliance.with,a;type.of«compliance-requirement.of.a federaLprogram^th'at is less'severe
than.ajnaterial/weakness.injnternal'Control.over compliance, yet important'enough.to. merit attention by.)
those charged with governance. - r-

. Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for..tHe/lirhited ;purpose.described in.the^first
paragraph of this section and .was not designed to identify all'deficiencies in internal control over

deficiencies injinternal.controloyeii,compliance,that-:weuXonsiderv,to;t>e:materiakweaknesses.'However;
we-fidentined deficiencies'in :internal control 'over compliance, .assdescritjedMn.'.the, accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2014-003 lahd 2014-004, that we cohsiderito.be.
significant deficiencies:' . . \ ' ' ' • ^

not subjected tO/aud.iting procedures applied in the audit of'compliance,and,-.,accqr;dingly,.)We'jexpre^^
no opinion on the respond. i c-v-vr^-. s;.,,...

lhe.pqrppse^of-this.re|:»4.pn^intem^ solely J0'describeithe.;scdpev0f,pur
testing_,ofJhte^rhaI,cbntfo[pvjerc^^ ahd.tHefresultsp'fithafttestihg.Bas^-bn^^
OMB'l3ircular%-133r>wordingl'y^'«i1s'repbrt "I

^  ■ t ) ■ -.t ■ *■

"'i"' '' '■ y 'S' I"'-'.'-'." *■ V . ,• . -•
•. . .-..^vyv ■ v. -y- ."} : ■

>  ., : • I}. ■ :' .

-  - ■ . " «•- / -l/c ' . • " • r :

.-v" .

* . ' ' i % .

v' •> )t -'S

•  if .

-30-
>■ ■



Board of Trustees

Community College System of New Hampshire

oth^rjhgependerit accburitants indicates that corhpliance witfi-thbse Tequiremehts'was'examined in
acroreiance" withlhe'U;S:'bepa'rtm of Educatibri's'Audit'GuideVi^uditstAtt^ of
Fede^lSludehTFinanclal^As's^^^^ PfbgramsatV^dicipWnglnstithtionsM'Insiituti^^^^

Based ̂ on our^ review of the service organization's independent accountants' report, we have
deterrfiined that'all of ttiexompliance requiremerits included-ih the"£)MB"Circular^A-133 Compliance

ua9wu tsjii UUI-, icview ui iiic ociviuc uiydHi^ciUUii 9 iiiuc^ciiuciii ̂ .^dL^UUiUdiiio ic(juii, wc iidvc

deterTnined^ contain a'r^ffinciings'of noncompliance t'harwould have-a^direct'anb malen
effwTori eacK\>rcCSNH's majVr'fedefarpfbgrams'''cbrn'plianbe with'the
firstparagraph'of this report.' -■— jvt . .. ,, .. . .

We'believe that" ouriudit^'and'the report of theTpther ihdepenVent-'acVouhtanbV^^^
basis'for-our opinion'on cornpliance'for each major'federal brogram.^'However.xur audit does not
provide a legal determination of CCSNH's compliance. .r.'.rs<' •..-vt.-'c ■ r v -

u r*At

directond^matenal'effect on'each'ofiitsmajor;federalprograms1for;the'year%ndedtaune'30^20T4.'-

OtherM'aiivs " P'' re

respect
rx^'-r

atiditind procedures*appliediri the,audit of compliance and, accordingly.;' we express.OobplnlohvOn.the
respond " y,>n.r.:.vr, ^
Report on internal Control Over Compliance

Management of CCSNH Is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over,
compliance with the. types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
our audit of compliance, we considered CCSNH's internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with 0MB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of CCSNH's internal control over compliance.
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Board of Trustees ' ,
Cqrnmuni^.,College;Syste^^^ ^
..tA.Compphent,Ublt'bf4the,State.6f.New.Hamp . " u' " 1. .. /" . " \, 'r
K .. 'nX ■'-.ii. : Vi* .'s/xr icr

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program - - ■ ^ - v

We have audited,the Community College System of New Hampshire's (CCSNffj^^compliaVcV

Manag9nient'$R9sponsibiUty .. . . .

Management is'responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws,< regulations, contractis and
grants applicable .to--its federal.programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of CCSNH's major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of cornpliance requirements referred to above. We conducted pur audit of
compliance in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards; the standards-applicable to
financial audits contaitied In Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Gqmptrojier General of the
United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Locai Governments, and Non-Prdfit
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the CCSNH's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary In the circumstances.

We did not audit CCSNH's compliance with the billing, collections and due diligence compliance
requirements specified by the Federal Perkins Loan Program and described in the OMB Circular A-133
Compliarice Supplement. These functions were performed by Heartland Campus Solutions ECSl (ECSI).
ECSI's compliance with the billing, collections and due diligence compliance requirements was examined
by other Independent accountants, as described in the following paragraph. The report of those
accountants has been furnished to us, and our opinion, expressed herein, insofar as it relates to
CCSNH's compliance with those requirements, is based solely on the report of the other independent
accountants.

Bangof. ME • Porlard. ME • lkt3nc^«siar. NH • Chai^aston. WV
www.b«rryduvi.cani



Board of Trustees

Community College System of New Hampshire

Compliance and Other Matters

V iS-' 'T.- ••

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether CCSNH's ftnancial statements are free of
laws,

„ „ direct and
material effe'ctJ:oa,the''det(|rmjnation,pT'financjaI.sta^ on
compliance^wlth^those|,J)fpvl?ionsJyv'as;not'anjdbi^ express
such an opinion. ThVresult^6l6u?VeVts''^isclbsed'ff6'inistances'ornoncompTian^ or^other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

CCSNH's Responses to the Findlrigs

CCSNH's responses to the findings identified in our^audit^re^llescri^ftin^;^^^^
2014-002 in the:accbmpanying schedule of findings'^'anS^'questione'd'cw®c6SNft^^^
hot subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and,
accordirigly, we express no opinion on the responses. .

Purpose,of,thls.Report,.- ^ ^

:.raccordance 'WJth Gpvemmer)t. Auditing Standards^ -in considering^CCSNH s- mternah^ontrol land.
• cpmpliarice. Accordingly, this corhmunicatiori Is not suitable for any other purpose.' .

Manchester. New Hampshire i-£n=5b^'>
Deceml»r22.2014
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